

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 09, 2022.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Tennessee Tech University Archives

1100 North Peachtree Avenue PO Box 5066 Cookeville, Tennessee 38505 archives@tntech.edu

URL: https://www.tntech.edu/library/archives/index.php

# **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Content Description	5
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Personal Materials	6
Administrative Files	16
Campus and Buildings	25
Academic Buildings	26
Athletic Facilities	29
Broadcasting Facilities	30
Equipment	31
General	31
Housing	33
Support Buildings	36
Utilities	39
Service	40
Photographs	45
Audiovisual	61

# **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Tennessee Tech University Archives

**Creator:** Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991

**Creator:** Tennessee Polytechnic Institute

**Title:** William Everett Derryberry papers

**ID:** RG.0000.0027

**Date [inclusive]:** 1912-1987

Date [bulk]: 1940-1974

**Physical** 

63.5 Cubic Feet 95 boxes

**Description:** 

Language of the

**Material:** 

English.

**Abstract:** The collection documents William Everett Derryberry's term

as President of Tennessee Tech University (1940-1974) and his personal and professional life outside of the university. He managed the university through disruption during World War II, growth in enrollment after the war, physical expansion of the campus, integration and student movements during the 1960s and 1970s, and the university's name change from Tennessee

Polytechnic Institute in 1965.

# Biographical / Historical

William Everett Derryberry (1906-1991) served as the President of Tennessee Technological University from 1940 to 1974. He managed the university through disruption during World War II, growth in enrollment after the war, physical expansion of the campus, integration and student movements during the 1960s and 1970s, and the university's name change from Tennessee Polytechnic Institute in 1965.

Derryberry was born in Columbia, Tennessee, to Bonnie McDonald Derryberry (1883-1959) and Felix O. Derryberry (1881-1934). He graduated from Central High School in 1924. He attended the University of Tennessee from 1924 to 1928, where he played football and tennis and was a member of Sigma Chi. He completed his Bachelor's degree in 1928. He attended St. John's College of the University of Oxford from 1928-1932 as a Rhodes Scholar, with a one-

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

year break during the 1929-1930 academic year to study voice at the Nashville Conservatory of Music. He was captain of the Oxford tennis team, played lacrosse, and performed with the Oxford University Opera. He earned a B.A. from the University of Oxford in Language and Literature in 1932 and completed the requirements for a M.A. in 1933. He worked as an English professor and football coach at Burritt College in Spencer, Tennessee, from 1932 to 1933. He married Gertrude Joan Pitt-Rew on August 5, 1933. He accepted the position of Head of the English Department at the University of Tennessee Junior College at Martin in 1933. He served as coach of the football team from 1934 to 1936. Derryberry accepted the position of Head of the Department of Language and Literature at Murray State Teachers College in Murray, Kentucky, and moved in September 1938.

The Tennessee State Board of Education elected Derryberry as President of Tennessee Polytechnic Institute in November 1940. He formally earned a M.A. in Oxon in English Language and Literature from the University of Oxford in December 1940. Derryberry and his family moved to Cookeville in late December and he began serving as President. During World War II, he served as the Regional Director of the United Service Organizations (USO) and National War Fund.

Beyond Tennessee Tech, Derryberry served as Chairman of the Tennessee College Association Legislative Committee from 1943 to 1945. He was President of the Tennessee College Association from 1945 to 1946 and President of the University of Tennessee Alumni Association from 1946 to 1947. He also served as Chairman of the Tennessee Water Safety Congress, Chairman of the Presidents' Council of Tennessee State Colleges and Universities, on the Tennessee Rhodes Scholarship Selection Committee, and on the Board of Directors of the Citizens Bank of Cookeville. He served on visiting committees for the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self-Studies in the 1960s and 1970s. He led the congregation of Collegeside Church of Christ in singing. He was active in the Tennessee Democratic Party.

Derryberry earned a honorary Doctorate of Literature from University of Chattanooga in 1965 and a honorary Doctor of Laws in English from Pepperdine College in 1967.

From 1973 to 1974, Derryberry oversaw the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools reaccreditation self-study for Tennessee Tech. Derryberry retired on September 1, 1974. He was inducted into the Ohio Valley Conference Hall of Fame in 1977. He served as an officer of Tennessee Technological University Dormitory Corporation in the late 1970s and 1980s and on the Board of Directors for the General Telephone Company of the Southeast in the 1970s.

Derryberry had two children: Walter Everett Derryberry (1935- ) and June Elisabeth Derryberry Walker (1937- ).

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Content Description**

The collection documents William Everett Derryberry's term as President of Tennessee Tech University and his personal and professional life outside of the university. Materials include correspondence, photographs, subject files, clippings, speeches, and notes. See also: RG 9 - Records of the President

^ Return to Table of Contents

## Arrangement

The collection is arranged into six series: Personal Materials, Administrative Files, Campus and Buildings, Service, Photographs, and Audiovisual. Within each series, materials are arranged in alphabetical order and then chronological order by creation date.

^ Return to Table of Contents

### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Tennessee Tech University Archives

1100 North Peachtree Avenue PO Box 5066 Cookeville, Tennessee 38505

archives@tntech.edu

URL: <a href="https://www.tntech.edu/library/archives/index.php">https://www.tntech.edu/library/archives/index.php</a>

#### Restrictions

Permission to access architectural drawings or floor plans of existing Tennessee Tech University facilities and utilities will be determined by the Archivist.

## **Processing Note**

As of July 2020, the collection has been processed at least three different times. Unannotated handbooks, annual reports, prospectus, pamphlets, and clippings of other

colleges were discarded. Reports on higher education published by the U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare; reports and bulletins of higher education associations; and unannotated copies of non-rare serials and monographs were also removed. Unannotated publications by Tennessee Tech University and Tech student organizations were separated to be processed as a separate collection. SACS visiting committee member biographical sheets that contained social security numbers and other personally identifiable information were removed and shredded. Asbestos tile samples were removed from Chemistry Building Construction files due to health hazards.

#### **Provenance**

The materials were transferred by Linda Keeton to the Archives, with accruals from Henry Shelby (1992), Walter Derryberry (1997), and interviewer Margot Emery (1992).

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- College presidents
- Universities and colleges -- Employees

# **Collection Inventory**

## Personal Materials, 1920-1984

Creator: Billings, F. Tremaine (Frederic Tremaine), 1912-

Creator: Brehm, Cloide Everette, 1889-1971

Creator: Canan, Howard Voorheis, 1894-1987

Creator: Clement, Frank Goad

Creator: Crawford, William Hubert, 1896-1982

Creator: Derryberry, Bonnie McDonald, 1883-1959

Creator: Derryberry, Joan (Gertrude Joan Pitt-Rew), 1906-1998

Creator: Derryberry, Felix Woodrow, 1914-1987

Creator: Derryberry, Oscar Merton, 1910-1983

Creator: Derryberry, Walter Everett, 1935-

Creator: Dossett, Burgin E., 1898-1993

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Description

The Personal Materials series documents Derryberry's personal life. Materials include correspondence, clippings, speeches, financial records, education records, and artifacts. The series is arranged alphabetically by folder title, then chronologically by creation date. Topics in Derryberry's personal correspondence often overlapped with his professional life at Tennessee Tech. Correspondence topics include Joan Derryberry's life in England and trips back to visit her family, Joan's immigration and naturalization, administering Tennessee Tech during World War II and the expansion of campus after the war, Felix Woodrow Derryberry's military service during World War II, updates from his Oxford friends and past students, Tennessee politics, social and travel arrangements, Tech's football and basketball teams, Derryberry and Rew family news, Cookeville Golf and Country Club membership, debts and finances, insurance, prospective students, and retirement. Speech material includes drafts of speeches, and clippings and notes collected to inform speech topics. Clippings document Derryberry's family, education, athletic accomplishments, and career.

Title/Description	Instances	
A History of the Cookeville Rotary Club, 1935-1980, 1980	Box 83	Folder 12
A Small Collection of Prayers and Thoughts by Charles N. Sharpe, circa 1973	Box 78	Folder 6
Academics - Central High School, 1920–1924	Box 71	Folder 6
Academics - High School Diploma and Bachelor Degree Certificates, 1924, 1928	Box 95	Folder 5
Academics - Oxford University, 1929–1936	Box 83	Folder 1
Academics - Rhodes Scholar Application Statement, circa 1920s	Box 71	Folder 7
Academics - Rhodes Scholar Diary and Planners, 1928–1931	Box 81	Folder 6
Academics - University of Tennessee, 1925–1929	Box 71	Folder 8
American Legion, 1945	Box 76	Folder 12
American Legion Boys State, 1964–1972	Box 76	Folder 11
Appointment Books, 1942–1943	Box 63	Folder 4
Appointment Books, 1964–1965	Box 63	Folder 5
Appointment Books, 1966–1967	Box 64	Folder 1
Appointment Books, 1968–1969	Box 64	Folder 2
Appointment Books, 1970, 1972	Box 64	Folder 3
Article on Tech by Gordon H. Turner, circa 1948	Box 89	Folder 16
Artifacts - Pin and Ring, undated	Box 87	
Artifacts - Pipe, undated	Box 87	
Artifacts - Tabletop United States Flags and Stand, undated	Box 87	
Athletics - Burritt College Football, 1932–1933	Box 83	Folder 5
Athletics - Central High School, 1922–1924	Box 85	Folder 1

Athletics - Columbia High School, 1923, 1960	Box 67	Folder 14
Athletics - National Football Foundation and Hall of Fame, 1960-1970, undated	Box 68	Folder 1
Athletics - Ohio Valley Conference Fall-Winter Sports Guide, 1973–1974	Box 67	Folder 15
Athletics - Oxford University Lacrosse Club, circa 1928-1932	Box 84	Folder 11
Athletics - Tennessee Sports Hall of Fame, 1967, 1972	Box 68	Folder 3
Athletics - Tennessee Tech Basketball - Men, 1962–1963	Box 67	Folder 16
Athletics - Tennessee Tech Football, Part 1 of 2, 1941, 1961-1973	Box 67	Folder 17
Athletics - Tennessee Tech Football, Part 2 of 2, 1970–1972	Box 66	Folder 1
Athletics - University of Tennessee, 1927, 1947-1950, undated	Box 68	Folder 2
Athletics - University of Tennessee, 1961-1973, undated	Box 66	Folder 12
Athletics - University of Tennessee: Football's Greatest Dynasty, 1961	Box 29	Folder 3
Athletics - University of Tennessee at Martin Football, 1933–1938	Box 83	Folder 2
Athletics - University of Tennessee at Martin Football, 1967–1973	Box 65	Folder 3
Awards and Certificates, oversized, 1926–1979	Box 95	Folder 4
Awards and Certificates, Part 1 of 2, 1943–1986	Box 83	Folder 17
Awards and Certificates, Part 2 of 2, 1974, undated	Box 84	Folder 3
Baxter Seminary, 1957	Box 86	Folder 20
Biographical Sketches re: Derryberry, circa 1940s-1970	Box 69	Folder 3
Broad Street Church of Christ, 1953	Box 89	Folder 15
Building Invoices and Specifications, 1936–1939	Box 84	Folder 4
Burritt College, 1933-1934, 1947, 1963-1964	Box 67	Folder 10
Buttons and Name Tag, circa 1940-1974	Box 85	Folder 6
Campus Investment Club, 1958–1961	Box 61	Folder 10
Citizens Bank, Cookeville, 1972–1975	Box 61	Folder 8
Clippings re: Christine Koczwara, 1972	Box 89	Folder 12
Clippings re: Cookeville and Putnam County, 1970-1974, undated	Box 88	Folder 2
Clippings re: Everett Derryberry, 1920–1929	Box 88	Folder 19

Clippings re: Everett Derryberry, 1930–1935	Box 88	Folder 20
Clippings re: Everett Derryberry, 1940–1946	Box 88	Folder 21
Clippings re: Everett Derryberry, 1950–1959	Box 88	Folder 22
Clippings re: Everett Derryberry, 1960–1969	Box 88	Folder 23
Clippings re: Everett Derryberry, 1970–1979	Box 89	Folder 1
Clippings re: Everett Derryberry, 1980–1982	Box 89	Folder 2
Clippings re: Everett Derryberry, undated	Box 88	Folder 18
Clippings re: Family, 1959-1975, undated	Box 88	Folder 8
Clippings re: General, Part 1 of 2, 1925-1974, undated	Box 89	Folder 3
Clippings re: General, Part 2 of 2, 1960s-1972, undated	Box 67	Folder 9
Clippings re: Hooper Eblen, 1974	Box 89	Folder 10
Clippings re: Leonard Crawford, 1969	Box 69	Folder 10
Clippings re: Oxford University, 1968, undated	Box 76	Folder 8
Clippings re: Preston Vaughn Overall, 1974	Box 89	Folder 19
Clippings re: Q. M. Smith, 1938, undated	Box 89	Folder 5
Clippings re: Tennessee Technological University, 1965–1969	Box 47	Folder 3
Clippings re: Tennessee Technological University, 1970–1971	Box 47	Folder 4
Clippings re: Tennessee Technological University, 1972-1976, undated	Box 47	Folder 5
Clippings re: Tennessee Technological University, 1975–1977	Box 89	Folder 6
Clippings re: Tennessee Technological University Alumni, 1959–1962	Box 88	Folder 9
Clippings re: Tennessee Technological University Faculty, 1963-1977, undated	Box 47	Folder 7
Cookeville Golf and Country Club Constitution and By- Laws, 1948 December	Box 86	Folder 28
Cookeville's Government, 1948	Box 26	Folder 5
Correspondence, undated	Box 71	Folder 1
Correspondence, 1925–1927	Box 71	Folder 9
Correspondence, 1930–1939	Box 71	Folder 2
Correspondence, 1940	Box 71	Folder 3
Correspondence, 1941	Box 71	Folder 4-5

Correspondence, 1942	Box 72	Folder 1-2
Correspondence, 1943	Box 72	Folder 3
Correspondence, 1944	Box 72	Folder 4
Correspondence, 1945	Box 72	Folder 5
Correspondence, 1946	Box 72	Folder 6
Correspondence, 1947	Box 72	Folder 7
Correspondence, 1948	Box 73	Folder 1
Correspondence, 1949	Box 73	Folder 2
Correspondence, circa 1950s	Box 73	Folder 3
Correspondence, 1950	Box 73	Folder 4
Correspondence, 1951	Box 73	Folder 5
Correspondence, 1952	Box 73	Folder 6
Correspondence, 1953	Box 73	Folder 7
Correspondence, 1954	Box 73	Folder 8
Correspondence, 1955	Box 73	Folder 9
Correspondence, 1956	Box 82	Folder 1
Correspondence, 1957	Box 82	Folder 2
Correspondence, 1958	Box 82	Folder 3
Correspondence, 1959	Box 82	Folder 4
Correspondence, 1960	Box 82	Folder 5
Correspondence, 1961	Box 74	Folder 1
Correspondence, 1962	Box 74	Folder 2
Correspondence, 1963	Box 74	Folder 3
Correspondence, 1964	Box 74	Folder 4
Correspondence, 1965	Box 74	Folder 5
Correspondence, 1966	Box 74	Folder 6
Correspondence, 1967	Box 79	Folder 1
Correspondence, 1968	Box 79	Folder 2
Correspondence, 1969	Box 79	Folder 3
Correspondence, circa 1970s	Box 79	Folder 4
Correspondence, 1970	Box 79	Folder 5-6
Correspondence, 1971	Box 75	Folder 1

Correspondence, 1972	Box 75	Folder 2
Correspondence, 1973	Box 75	Folder 3
Correspondence, 1974	Box 75	Folder 4-5
Correspondence, 1975–1979	Box 75	Folder 6
Correspondence - Cards, undated	Box 69	Folder 4
Correspondence - Congratulatory Notes, 1940–1941	Box 67	Folder 13
Correspondence - Invitations, undated	Box 77	Folder 8
Correspondence - Invitations, 1938–1951	Box 90	Folder 3
Correspondence - Invitations, 1952–1956	Box 90	Folder 4
Correspondence - Invitations, 1957–1959	Box 77	Folder 1
Correspondence - Invitations, 1960–1963	Box 77	Folder 2
Correspondence - Invitations, 1964–1967	Box 77	Folder 3
Correspondence - Invitations, 1968–1969	Box 77	Folder 4
Correspondence - Invitations, 1970–1971	Box 77	Folder 5
Correspondence - Invitations, 1972–1973	Box 77	Folder 6
Correspondence - Invitations, 1974	Box 77	Folder 7
Correspondence - Secretary to the President, 1946–1972	Box 69	Folder 13
Correspondence - Student Thank You Note, 1968 December 31	Box 66	Folder 15
Digital Object: Letter from Ruth Kirk and Louis Kirk to		
Exponent Donny house and Joan Donny house 1060 Docombon		

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>Letter from Ruth Kirk and Louis Kirk to</u> <u>Everett Derryberry and Joan Derryberry: 1968 December</u> <u>31</u>

## Controlled Access Headings:

- College-student veterans
- Veterans -- Education
- Veterans -- Housing
- Veterans' spouses

Correspondence - Tech Campus School Fourth Graders re: Fiftieth Anniversary, 1966	Box 69	Folder 8
Correspondence - Tech Campus School Third Graders re: Fiftieth Anniversary, 1966	Box 83	Folder 13
Correspondence between Joan and Everett, 1942-1946, undated	Box 81	Folder 4
Correspondence between Joan and Everett, 1950–1958	Box 81	Folder 5
Correspondence between Joan and others, 1941-1965, undated	Box 86	Folder 27
Correspondence from Joan to Everett, circa 1929-1933	Box 85	Folder 2

Correspondence from Joan to Everett, 1929 January–1931 July	Box 78	Folder 9
Correspondence from Joan to Everett, 1931 August–1932 March	Box 80	Folder 1
Correspondence from Joan to Everett, 1932 April–1933 July	Box 80	Folder 2
Correspondence from Joan to Everett, 1932 August	Box 80	Folder 3
Correspondence from Joan to Everett, 1932 September–1932 December	Box 80	Folder 4
Correspondence from Joan to Everett, 1933 January–1933 April	Box 81	Folder 1
Correspondence from Joan to Everett, 1933 May–1933 August	Box 81	Folder 2
Correspondence re: A Quest for Excellence, 1974–1975	Box 66	Folder 9
Correspondence re: Biographical Sketches, 1941–1949	Box 68	Folder 20
Correspondence re: Biographical Sketches, 1950–1959	Box 68	Folder 21
Correspondence re: Biographical Sketches, 1960–1969	Box 68	Folder 22
Correspondence re: Biographical Sketches, 1970–1972	Box 69	Folder 1
Correspondence re: Biographical Sketches, 1973–1975	Box 69	Folder 2
Dale Hollow Reservoir, 1947	Box 68	Folder 19
Derryberry Award for Leadership, 1975	Box 65	Folder 8
Derryberry Day, 1974	Box 83	Folder 16
The Development of Good Taste in Music by Joan Derryberry, circa 1940-1974	Box 88	Folder 6
Economic Area Development, undated	Box 78	Folder 4
Events - Recognition Banquet for Derryberry, 1974	Box 67	Folder 11
Events - University of Chattanooga Honorary Degree, 1965	Box 83	Folder 10
Everett Derryberry Recognition Committee, 1974	Box 86	Folder 13
Family - Andrews Family Chart, 1966	Box 70	Folder 4
Family - Joan Derryberry, 1950-1974, undated	Box 88	Folder 7
Family - June E. Derryberry, 1946–1968	Box 86	Folder 7
Family - Walter Derryberry, 1935–1966	Box 86	Folder 8
Family - Wedding Invitation to the Marriage of Joan and Everett, 1933	Box 81	Folder 3
Financial - Bonnie Derryberry Death and Estate, 1938, 1959-1963	Box 68	Folder 4
Financial Compared pines 1020s 1072		

	Box 86	Folder 25
Financial - Receipts, 1941–1949	Box 68	Folder 11
Financial - Receipts, 1950–1959	Box 68	Folder 12
Financial - Receipts, 1960–1969	Box 68	Folder 13
Financial - Receipts, 1970–1974	Box 68	Folder 14
Financial - Receipts, undated	Box 68	Folder 17
Financial - Retirement, 1964-1965, circa 1972-1974	Box 68	Folder 5
Financial - Stock Purchase Contract, 1955	Box 68	Folder 16
General Telephone Company of the Southeast Board of Directors, Part 1 of 3, 1972–1975	Box 61	Folder 5
General Telephone Company of the Southeast Board of Directors, Part 2 of 3, 1974–1978	Box 61	Folder 6
General Telephone Company of the Southeast Board of Directors, Part 3 of 3, 1973–1975	Box 61	Folder 7
General Telephone Company of the Southeast Scrapbook in Tribute to Derryberry, 1979	Box 92	Folder 1
Gordon Browning Campaign, 1948	Box 89	Folder 4
Greek Organizations - General, 1957–1970	Box 78	Folder 2
Greek Organizations - Omicron Delta Kappa, 1949–1957	Box 76	Folder 5
Greek Organizations - Phi Delta Kappa, 1964–1967	Box 76	Folder 7
Greek Organizations - Phi Kappa Phi, 1928–1974	Box 83	Folder 15
Greek Organizations - Phi Mu Alpha Sinfonia, 1948–1973	Box 76	Folder 3
Greek Organizations - Sigma Chi, 1929, 1942-1969	Box 76	Folder 1
Greek Organizations - Sigma Chi, 1970–1977	Box 76	Folder 2
Greek Organizations - Sigma Tau Delta, 1958	Box 83	Folder 11
Happy Haven News, 1972 November	Box 88	Folder 1
High School Teaching Certificate, 1928	Box 83	Folder 14
Honorary Degrees, 1965, 1967	Box 84	Folder 2
Knoxville, Tennessee - Dale Avenue Nursery and Community Center Report, 1945	Box 68	Folder 10
Maury County, Tennessee, 1955–1957	Box 78	Folder 5
Memberships, 1952-1956, 1970-1974, undated	Box 68	Folder 7
Murray State English and Literature Materials, 1938–1940	Box 83	Folder 4
Name cards, circa 1938-1940	Box 86	Folder 6

Notes, Part 1 of 3, undated	Box 69	Folder 14
Notes, Part 2 of 3, undated	Box 70	Folder 1
Notes, Part 3 of 3, undated	Box 70	Folder 2
Order Forms and Advertisements, 1943-1970, undated	Box 68	Folder 6
Portrait of a President Interview, circa 1960s	Box 89	Folder 18
President's Guests List, 1973	Box 89	Folder 11
Programs, 1947–1981	Box 86	Folder 9
Putnam County Senior High School Architectural Drawing, 1963 September 12	Box 83	Folder 8
Scrapbook of Derryberry clippings and photographs from 1950s through 1970s, undated	Box 93	Folder 1
Scrapbook of Derryberry clippings from elementary school through 1950, undated	Box 91	Folder 1
Speech Cards by Derryberry, 1942-1969, bulk 1940s	Box 55	Folder 3
Speech Cards by Derryberry, 1950–1959	Box 55	Folder 4
Speech Cards by Derryberry, 1960–1969	Box 56	Folder 1
Speech Cards by Derryberry, 1970–1974	Box 56	Folder 2
Speech Cards by Derryberry, Part 1 of 4, undated	Box 56	Folder 3
Speech Cards by Derryberry, Part 2 of 4, undated	Box 56	Folder 4
Speech Cards by Derryberry, Part 3 of 4, undated	Box 57	Folder 1
Speech Cards by Derryberry, Part 4 of 4, undated	Box 57	Folder 2
Speech Material - General, Part 1 of 2, 1941–1973	Box 53	Folder 2
Speech Material - General, Part 2 of 2, 1940–1974	Box 53	Folder 3
Speech Material - Poetry, 1939, 1954-1974	Box 53	Folder 1
Speech Material - World War II, 1938-1955	Box 52	Folder 25
Speeches - Authors A-B, 1943–1962	Box 53	Folder 4
Speeches - Authors C-D, Part 1 of 2, 1935–1973	Box 53	Folder 5
Speeches - Authors C-D, Part 2 of 2, 1940–1956	Box 53	Folder 6
Speeches - Authors E-H, Part 1 of 2, 1943–1973	Box 54	Folder 1
Speeches - Authors E-H, Part 2 of 2, 1942–1970	Box 54	Folder 2
Speeches - Authors J-O, 1943–1973	Box 54	Folder 3
Speeches - Authors P-S, 1943–1957	Box 54	Folder 4
Speeches - Authors T-Y, Part 1 of 2, 1942–1970	Box 54	Folder 5

Speeches - Authors T-Y, Part 2 of 2, 1943–1972	Box 55	Folder 1
Speeches - Inaugurations, Dedications, Commencement Addresses, Conferences, Other, 1943–1970	Box 55	Folder 2
Speeches by Derryberry, 1934–1949	Box 57	Folder 3
Speeches by Derryberry, 1951–1969	Box 57	Folder 4
Speeches by Derryberry, 1970–1974	Box 57	Folder 5
Speeches by Derryberry, 1972–1974	Box 83	Folder 9
Speeches by Derryberry, 1978–1984	Box 57	Folder 6
Tennessee Squire, undated	Box 84	Folder 1
Tennessee Tech - 3Tclan, Eagle Boosters Club, 1970	Box 86	Folder 19
Controlled Access Headings:		
• 3-T Clan (Tennessee Technological University)		
Tennessee Tech - Academic Council, 1975	Box 86	Folder 11
Tennessee Tech - Collegeside Church of Christ Bulletin, 1969	Box 86	Folder 10
Tennessee Tech - Collegeside Church of Christ Congregation Directory, undated	Box 86	Folder 21
Tennessee Tech - Gold Key Society, 1974-1975, undated	Box 86	Folder 14
Tennessee Tech - Guest Book, circa 1960s	Box 86	Folder 4
Tennessee Tech - Letter of Appointment, 1940 November 8	Box 66	Folder 16
Tennessee Tech - Tech Training School History, 1976	Box 89	Folder 7
Tire Purchase Application and Supporting Documents, 1942	Box 68	Folder 15
Controlled Access Headings:		
• World War, 1939-1945		
Travel - Brochures, circa 1940s-1975	Box 68	Folder 8
University of Tennessee - Alumni, 1943–1973	Box 78	Folder 1
University of Tennessee - Donations, 1945, circa 1970	Box 68	Folder 9
University of Tennessee - Phi Beta Kappa, 1965–1974	Box 76	Folder 6
University of Tennessee - Scarabbean Society, 1941–1973	Box 76	Folder 9
University of Tennessee - Sigma Chi, 1972–1973	Box 66	Folder 17
University of Tennessee at Martin, circa 1933-1938	Box 83	Folder 3
University of Tennessee at Martin Campus Chatter, 1945	Box 88	Folder 15

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

### Administrative Files, 1932–1983, (1940–1974)

Creator: Southern Association of Colleges and Schools

### **Description**

The Administrative Files series documents Derryberry's work during his term as President of Tennessee Tech University. Materials include meeting minutes, subject files, clippings, correspondence, financial records, reports, annotated publications on education topics, and records of Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS) accreditation visits and self-study preparation. The SACS records are useful for compilations of university wide statistics and reports on academic programs, personnel, facilities, and finances for 1960 to 1973. The series includes Tech commencement programs that he annotated. The series is arranged alphabetically by folder title, then chronologically by creation date.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Universities and colleges -- Accreditation
- Academic libraries
- Clippings (Books, newspapers, etc.)
- Commencement ceremonies
- financial records
- Universities and colleges -- Finance
- Education -- Higher
- Universities and colleges -- Administration
- College attendance
- Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
- Ohio Valley Conference
- · United States. National Youth Administration
- United States. Army. Reserve Officers' Training Corps
- Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)

	•	
Title/Description	Instances	
A Farewell to Public Programs, 1970 April	Box 86	Folder 12
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Faculty Memo on Self-Evaluation, 1961	Box 39	Folder 6
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools General, undated	Box 30	Folder 4
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools General, Part 1 of 2, 1960–1972	Box 40	Folder 4
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools General, Part 2 of 2, 1932–1973	Box 40	Folder 5
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Library Self-Study, 1974	Box 66	Folder 8
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study and Visitation Committee Reports, 1974	Box 39	Folder 5
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee General Information, 1973– 1974	Box 38	Folder 7
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Educational Program, 1973–1974	Box 46	Folder 5

Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Faculty, 1973	Box 46	Folder 7
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Financial Resources, 1973	Box 46	Folder 6
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Graduate Program, 1973	Box 38	Folder 5
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Library, 1970–1973	Box 46	Folder 8
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Physical Plant, 1973–1983	Box 38	Folder 2
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Purpose, 1973	Box 46	Folder 4
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Research, 1974	Box 38	Folder 4
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Special Activities, 1972– 1973	Box 38	Folder 3
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Committee on Student Personnel, 1974	Box 38	Folder 1
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Final Draft Standards, 1973	Box 38	Folder 9
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Information Packet, 1973–1974	Box 38	Folder 8
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Instructions, circa 1960s	Box 86	Folder 22
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Organization and Administration, 1973	Box 46	Folder 3
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Preliminary Reports, 1973	Box 39	Folder 2
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Steering Committee, 1974	Box 38	Folder 6
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Supporting Material, Part 1 of 3, 1972– 1974	Box 40	Folder 1
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Supporting Material, Part 2 of 3, 1972– 1974	Box 40	Folder 2
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Self Study Supporting Material, Part 3 of 3, 1972– 1974	Box 40	Folder 3
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visitation Document, 1973	Box 39	Folder 3

Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visitation Preparation, 1960–1967	Box 39	Folder 1
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visitation Report, 1964 May	Box 39	Folder 4
Accreditation - Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee Report and Responses, 1974	Box 40	Folder 6
Administrative Calendar, 1971–1972	Box 65	Folder 9
Administrative Information, 1955-1958, 1971	Box 66	Folder 5
Admission Policies, circa 1973	Box 67	Folder 5
Athletics - Football - 1923 Team and Homecoming, 1960	Box 62	Folder 9
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Football</li> <li>Homecoming</li> <li>Tennessee Technological University Golden Eagles (Football team)</li> </ul>		
Athletics - Ohio Valley Conference, 1969–1973	Box 30	Folder 2
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>College athletes</li><li>Ohio Valley Conference</li></ul>		
Brochure Working Papers, circa 1940s-1960s	Box 88	Folder 16
Cabinet, 1967–1971	Box 62	Folder 7
Cabinet, 1972–1973	Box 62	Folder 8
Charter of Incorporation - Tennessee Tech Engineering Development Foundation, Inc., 1968	Box 61	Folder 9
Clippings re: Fraternities, 1950–1956	Box 47	Folder 9
Clippings re: General Education, 1958-1972, undated	Box 47	Folder 1
Clippings re: Higher Education and Politics, 1941–1972	Box 47	Folder 2
Clippings re: Higher Education, Part 1 of 2, 1965–1973	Box 48	Folder 3
Clippings re: Higher Education, Part 2 of 2, 1967–1973	Box 48	Folder 4
Clippings re: Other Universities with notes, 1970–1973	Box 47	Folder 6
Clippings re: Student Activism, Part 1 of 2, 1964–1969 <u>Controlled Access Headings:</u> Social movements	Box 63	Folder 1
		Folder 2

Clippings re: Student Uprisings, Part 1 of 2, 1969–1972

Controlled Access Headings:	Box 48	Folder 1			
<ul> <li>Social movements</li> </ul>					
Clippings re: Student Uprisings, Part 2 of 2, 1969–1970	Box 48	Folder 2			
Controlled Access Headings:					
Social movements					
Clippings re: Students Streaking, 1974	Box 47	Folder 8			
Conferences and Annual Meetings, 1956–1974	Box 88	Folder 3			
Curriculum, 1973	Box 90	Folder 2			
Departmental Annual Reports, 1971	Box 64	Folder 6			
Development - Coach Overall Student Loan Fund, 1962	Box 62	Folder 10			
Development - Shipley Agricultural Endowment Fund, 1970	Box 84	Folder 5			
Events - A Salute to Higher Education, 1968	Box 66	Folder 4			
Events - Advisory Committee on the Governance of Higher Education Meeting, 1971	·				
Events - Alumni Banquet, 1962	Box 86	Folder 23			
Controlled Access Headings:					
<ul> <li>Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae Societies, etc Administration</li> </ul>					
Events - Commencement, 1932–1974	Box 26	Folder 6			
Events - Dr. Q. M. Smith Visit to Faculty Meeting, 1970	Box 62	Folder 5			
Controlled Access Headings:					
• Smith, Quintin Miller					
Events - Fiftieth Anniversary, 1961, 1966, 1969	Box 69	Folder 5			
Controlled Access Headings:					
• Anniversaries					
Events - Installation Banquet for Alpha Delta Pi Sorority, 1969 October 18	Box 69	Folder 9			
Controlled Access Headings:					
<ul> <li>Greek letter societies</li> <li>Alpha Delta Pi Sorority. Epsilon Psi Chapter (Tennessee Technological University)</li> </ul>					
Events - Invitation Lists, 1964, 1970, undated	Box 86	Folder 24			
Events - Luncheon-Forum Address, 1974 May 27	Box 89	Folder 9			
Events - Middle Tennessee State University President's Inauguration, 1969	Box 65	Folder 1			
Controlled Access Headings:					

Middle Tennessee State University		
Events - Presidents' Meetings, 1973–1974	Box 64	Folder 9
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Universities and colleges Administration</li> </ul>		
Events - Programs, 1962–1970	Box 67	Folder 6
Events - Twenty-fifth Anniversary and Installation of President, 1941	Box 67	Folder 12
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College presidents</li> </ul>		
Faculty - Biographical Data of Engineering Faculty, 1969 February	Box 62	Folder 4
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Engineering teachers</li> <li>Faculty</li> <li>Universities and colleges Faculty</li> <li>Tennessee Technological University. College of Engineering</li> </ul>		
Faculty - Faculty Handbook of Tennessee Polytechnic Institute, 1962 September	Box 62	Folder 2
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Universities and colleges Faculty</li> <li>Universities and colleges Administration</li> <li>handbooks</li> <li>Employee handbooks</li> </ul>		
Faculty Meetings, 1969, 1974	Box 88	Folder 11
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Universities and colleges Faculty</li> <li>Faculty</li> </ul>		
Universities and colleges Administration	D 50	7.11 -
Financial - Answers to Questions on Higher Education Posted by Representative Leonard Dunavant of the Fiscal Review Committee, 1972 January 13	Box 59	Folder 5
Financial - Audit Ending, 1973	Box 59	Folder 1
Financial - Audit Exception Reports, 1970–1972	Box 59	Folder 2
Financial - Audit of Tennessee Technological University Dormitory Corporation and Financial Report, 1969–1970	Box 59	Folder 3
Financial - Biennial Estimates, 1960	Box 59	Folder 9
Financial - Budget Analysis, 1960–1964	Box 58	Folder 5
Financial - Budget Analysis, 1968–1972	Box 58	Folder 4
Financial - Budget Appropriations Analysis, 1964–1968	Box 58	Folder 3

Financial - Chart of Accounts, 1967 July 1	Box 59	Folder 7
Financial - General, 1954–1972	Box 60	Folder 2
Financial - Instructional Costs, 1971–1973	Box 59	Folder 8
Financial - New Accounting Systems, undated	Box 59	Folder 6
Financial - Proposed Budget, 1932	Box 83	Folder 7
Financial - Request for Legislative Appropriations for Operating Expenses, Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 1974, 1972	Box 29	Folder 4
Financial - Requisitions - President's Office, 1974–1975	Box 58	Folder 2
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University. Office of the President</li> </ul>		
Financial - Salary Schedules, 1948–1959	Box 57	Folder 7
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>Wages</li><li>Universities and colleges Finance</li></ul>		
Financial - Salary Schedules, 1959–1969	Box 90	Folder 1
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>Wages</li><li>Universities and colleges Finance</li></ul>		
Financial - Salary Schedules, 1969–1975	Box 58	Folder 1
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>Wages</li><li>Universities and colleges Finance</li></ul>		
Financial - Savings Bond Committee, 1955–1956	Box 59	Folder 4
Financial - Tennessee State Appropriations and Enrollment, 1973	Box 66	Folder 3
Golden Eagle from Monteagle, 1958	Box 86	Folder 16
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Monteagle (Tenn.)		
Governor's Summer Youth Program Report, 1971	Box 29	Folder 5
Graduate School Annual Report, 1972	Box 64	Folder 7
Handbook of Tennessee Polytechnic Institute, 1940	Box 85	Folder 4
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>handbooks</li> </ul>		
Honorifics, 1974–1975	Box 66	Folder 10
Legislative Internship Program, 1974	Box 67	Folder 7

Message to Students Working Papers, 1960s	Box 88	Folder 12
National Youth Administration, circa 1941	Box 86	Folder 17
Controlled Access Headings:		
• United States. National Youth Administration		
Notes, circa 1960s-1970s	Box 89	Folder 17
Organization Charts, circa 1960s-1970s	Box 67	Folder 4
Controlled Access Headings:		
Organization charts		
Peace and Post-World War II, 1949	Box 30	Folder 5
Policies and Procedures Working Papers, 1974	Box 64	Folder 8
President's Commission on Omnibus Reform Enactments Report, circa 1972	Box 66	Folder 14
Publications re: Higher Education, 1956–1959	Box 29	Folder 8
Publications re: Higher Education, 1960–1969	Box 26	Folder 3
Publications re: Higher Education, 1969–1972	Box 66	Folder 6
Publications re: Higher Education, 1973–1974	Box 30	Folder 3
Publications re: Higher Education - Veterans and Postwar, 1944–1947	Box 67	Folder 8
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Veterans		
Publications re: Public School Laws of Tennessee, 1967	Box 27	Folder 1
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Public schools		
Publications re: Tennessee Public Education including Tennessee Tech, Part 1 of 2, 1946	Box 27	Folder 2
Publications re: Tennessee Public Education including Tennessee Tech, Part 2 of 2, 1946	Box 27	Folder 3
Publications re: Tennessee Public Education including Tennessee Tech, 1968–1969	Box 27	Folder 4
Publications re: Tennessee Public Education including Tennessee Tech, 1970–1971	Box 27	Folder 5
Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education including Tennessee Tech, 1964	Box 28	Folder 5
Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education including Tennessee Tech, 1973	Box 30	Folder 1
Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education	Box 29	Folder 2

Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education including Tennessee Tech: Finance, 1957	Box 28	Folder 3
Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education including Tennessee Tech: Finance, 1968, 1975	Box 28	Folder 6
Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education including Tennessee Tech: Organization and Administration, 1957	Box 28	Folder 4
Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education including Tennessee Tech: Personnel, 1957	Box 28	Folder 1
Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education including Tennessee Tech: Personnel, 1972	Box 29	Folder 1
Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education including Tennessee Tech: Plant and Plant Utilization, 1957	Box 28	Folder 2
Publications re: Tennessee Public Higher Education including Tennessee Tech: Programs and Services, 1957	Box 27	Folder 6
Publications re: Tennessee Tech, 1960s	Box 29	Folder 11
Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC), undated	Box 86	Folder 18
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University. Army ROTC</li> </ul>		
Role and Scope of Tech in a State Master Plan for Higher Education, circa 1960s-1970s	Box 29	Folder 7
Statistical Reports - Applications for Admission and Readmission, 1966	Box 84	Folder 6
Statistical Reports - Degrees Awarded for 1940-1974, 1974	Box 86	Folder 26
Statistical Reports - Education and Employment Status of Tennessee Tech's Agricultural Graduates, Class of 1929-1959, 1960	Box 88	Folder 10
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae</li> <li>Tennessee Technological University. College of Agriculture and Human Ecology</li> </ul>		
Statistical Reports - Enrollment, 1967 December 11	Box 64	Folder 5
Controlled Access Headings:		
College attendance		
Statistical Reports - Enrollment and Admissions Data, 1960–1969	Box 66	Folder 2
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>Universities and colleges Admission</li><li>College attendance</li></ul>		
Statistical Reports - Enrollment Projections, 1974	Box 88	Folder 13

## **Controlled Access Headings:**

• College attendance

College attendance		
Students - Associated Student Body, 1973	Box 78	Folder 3
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College student government</li> <li>Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)</li> </ul>		
Students - Dissertation by Marie B. Ventrice with Letter, 1974	Box 30	Folder 7
Controlled Access Headings:		
Dissertations, Academic		
Students - Division of Student Services, 1962–1973	Box 63	Folder 3
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University. Division of Student Affairs</li> </ul>		
Students - Homespun, 1969	Box 85	Folder 3
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College student newspapers and periodicals</li> </ul>		
Students - Policies and Procedures Working Papers, 1972–1973	Box 62	Folder 11
Students - Student Activities and Welfare Committee, 1973–1974	Box 86	Folder 15
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University. Student Activities and Welfare Committee</li> </ul>		
Students - Student Handbook of Tennessee Polytechnic Institute, 1947–1951	Box 62	Folder 1
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>handbooks</li> </ul>		
Students - The Tech Aquila Handbook, 1969	Box 29	Folder 9
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Women college students</li> </ul>		
Successor - President Arliss L. Roaden, 1974	Box 62	Folder 6
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>College presidents</li><li>Roaden, Arliss L., 1930-</li></ul>		
Tennessee General Assembly, 1969–1973	Box 48	Folder 5
Controlled Access Headings:		

Tennessee. General Assembly		
Tennessee General Education Bill, 1967	Box 66	Folder 7
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>Higher education and state</li><li>Educational law and legislation</li></ul>		
Tennessee Public Education including Tennessee Tech, 1963	Box 88	Folder 4
Tennessee Public Higher Education, 1955-1968, undated	Box 88	Folder 17
Tennessee Public Higher Education - Veterans and Postwar, 1944, 1946	Box 67	Folder 1
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Veterans		
Tennessee Public Higher Education and Politics, Part 1 of 2, 1958–1974	Box 67	Folder 2
Tennessee Public Higher Education and Politics, Part 2 of 2, 1970–1974	Box 66	Folder 13
Tennessee Technological University - General, 1961–1974	Box 67	Folder 3
Tennessee Technological University: A Role and Scope Study, 1968-1980, circa 1968	Box 29	Folder 6
University Annual Reports, 1974	Box 89	Folder 13
Controlled Access Headings:		
Annual reports		
University Annual Reports, 1956, 1960-1963	Box 64	Folder 4
Controlled Access Headings:		
Annual reports		
University Directory: Faculty and Administrative Staff, 1969	Box 29	Folder 10
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>directories</li> <li>Universities and colleges Employees</li> <li>Universities and colleges Faculty</li> <li>Faculty</li> </ul>		
University Senate, 1968–1970	Box 62	Folder 3
Controlled Access Headings:		
Tennessee Technological University. Faculty Senate		

### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# Campus and Buildings, 1921-1987

Language of the Material: English.

#### **Scope and Contents**

The Campus and Buildings series contains records and correspondence to and from President Derryberry about the planning, financing, construction, remodeling, and maintenance of buildings on campus. Buildings documented include student housing, athletic facilities, academic buildings, support buildings, and the President's residence. Materials include architectural drawings, bids, blueprints, change orders, contracts, dedication programs, deeds, financial assistance program applications, inspection reports, invoices, newspaper clippings, plans, progress reports, proposals, specifications, and copies of Tennessee State Board of Education resolutions and minutes. Topics include the need for more buildings to accommodate the influx of veteran students after World War II, the university's involvement in the United States Veterans' Educational Facilities Program, and alterations to on-campus and off-campus housing requirements and visitation policies. The series is arranged alphabetically by folder title, then chronologically by date of creation.

#### **Restrictions:**

#### Restrictions

Permission to access architectural drawings or floor plans of existing Tennessee Tech University facilities and utilities will be determined by the Archivist.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- College campuses
- College buildings
- · university and college buildings
- College campuses
- Public schools
- Gymnasiums
- Athletic fields
- Construction contracts
- Radio broadcasting
- Television broadcasting
- Blueprints
- architectural drawings (visual works)
- · Universities and colleges -- Equipment and supplies
- Cemeteries
- Architects
- Deeds
- Government aid to higher education
- Universities and colleges -- Finance
- Veterans -- Law and legislation
- Veterans -- Education
- College-student veterans
- Sports facilities -- Design and construction
- Student housing
- Dormitories
- Academic libraries
- Student unions -- Design and construction
- Veterans -- Housing
- Tennessee Technological University. Tech Training School
- Tennessee Technological University. Army ROTC
- United States. Federal Works Agency

# **Academic Buildings**

Language of the Material: English.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Agriculture Buildings - General, 1949-1967 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 4
Bartoo Hall - General, 1954-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 10
Bartoo Hall - Learning Resources Center, 1976-1977 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 11
Biology Building - Change Orders, 1967-1968 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 1
Biology Building - Construction, Part 1 of 2, 1961-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11	box 2
Biology Building - Construction, Part 2 of 2, 1961-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11	box 3
Biology Building - Financial, 1965-1969 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11	box 4
Biology Building - Graduate Facilities Grant, 1965 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 2
Biology Building - Grant, 1966-1967 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11	box 5
Bryan Hall - Construction, 1969-1975 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 15
Bryan Hall - Contract and Fiscal Records, 1970-1976 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 13	box 2
Bryan Hall - Ideas, 1965-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 13	box 1
Bryan Hall - Naming, 1969 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 13	box 3
Chemical and Civil Engineering, 1968-1974 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 10	box 1
Chemical and Civil Engineering, Part 1 of 2, 1965-1974 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	box 5
Chemical and Civil Engineering, Part 2 of 2, 1965-1974 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	box 6
Chemistry Building - Construction, Part 1 of 2, 1960-1971	box 10	box 3

Lang	gua	ge	of	the	<u> Material</u>	: Engli	ish.

<u> </u>		
Chemistry Building - Construction, Part 2 of 2, 1960-1971 Language of the Material: English.	box 10	box 4
Clement Hall - Financial and Change Orders, 1965-1972 Language of the Material: English.	box 9	box 2
Clement Hall - General, 1962-1969 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 8	Folder 4
Clement Hall - General, Part 1 of 2, 1965-1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 8	Folder 5
Clement Hall - General, Part 2 of 2, 1965-1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	Folder 1
Deeds and Correspondence, 1965-1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 5
Engineering Labs - Construction, 1965-1974 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 9	box 3
Engineering Labs - Contract and Fiscal Records, 1968-1974	box 9	box 4
Language of the Material: English.		
Farm Buildings, 1973	box 12	box 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Farr Hall, 1965-1971	box 12	box 13
Language of the Material: English.		
Fine Arts Building, 1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 59	box 10
Greenhouse - Construction, 1973-1974 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 8
Greenhouse - Contract and Fiscal Records, 1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 9
Henderson Hall, 1964-1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 12
Home Economics Practice House, 1924-1950 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	Folder 14
Industrial Technology Building, 1954-1966 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English. <u>Controlled Access Headings:</u>	box 10	box 2

 Tennessee Technological University. Department of Manufacturing and Engineering Technology

Johnson Hall - Financial, 1967-1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 13	box 5
Johnson Hall - General, 1967-1975 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 13	box 4
Kittrell Hall, 1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 3
Physics and Math Building - Financial, 1964-1967 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 11	box 1
Physics and Math Building - General, 1960-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 10	box 5
Shipley Farm, 1968-1974 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 12	box 7
Tech Aqua Biological Station - Dedication, 1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 89	box 14
<ul> <li>Controlled Access Headings:</li> <li>Upper Cumberland Biological Field Station at Tech Aqua</li> </ul>		
Tech Training School, 1948-1950 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 26	box 2

# **Athletic Facilities**

Language of the Material: English.

Title/Description	Instances		
Baseball and Softball Field, 1967-1969 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 7	
Field House, 1949-1968 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 5	
Football Field - Artificial Turf, 1969-1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 2	
Football Field - General, 1965-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 1	
Football Field - Press Box and Scoreboard, 1946-1950 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 6	folder 3	
Gymnasium - Dedication, 1950-1952	box 7	folder 6	

Languag	ge of the	Material	: English.

Gymnasium - East Side - Change Orders, 1950-1951 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 2
Gymnasium - East Side - Contract, 1949 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 3
Gymnasium - East Side - General, 1945-1968 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 1
Gymnasium - Stadium Chairs, 1950-1951 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 8	folder 1
Gymnasium - Swimming Pool, Part 1 of 2, 1943-1966 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 8	folder 2
Gymnasium - Swimming Pool, Part 2 of 2, 1943-1966 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 8	folder 3
Gymnasium - West Side - Change Orders, 1946-1950 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 5
Gymnasium - West Side - General, 1943-1950 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 7	folder 4
Hooper Eblen Center , 1969-1975 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 60	folder 1
Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC) Facilities, 1967-1970	box 6	folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University. Army ROTC</li> </ul>		
Stadium, 1949-1970	box 6	folder 4
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Tennis Courts, 1959	box 6	folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
<b>Broadcasting Facilities</b>		
Title/Description	Instances	
Educational Television, 1969-1974 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 25	folder 1
University Radio Station, Part 1 of 2, 1966-1975 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 25	folder 2

University Radio Station, Part 2 of 2, 1966-1975

Language o	f the Material: English.	

box 25

folder 3

Equipment			
Title/Description	Instances		
Inventories, 1943-1969 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 25	folder 8	
Surplus, 1944-1967 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 26	folder 1	

General		
Title/Description	Instances	
Architects and Contractors, 1970-1973	box 21	folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Blueprints, Part 1 of 3, 1965-1970, undated	box 25	folder 5
Language of the Material: English.		
Blueprints, Part 2 of 3, 1960s	box 25	folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Blueprints, Part 3 of 3, 1960s	box 25	folder 7
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Building Fees, Accounts, and Contracts, 1966-1975	Box 60	folder 7
Language of the Material: English.		
Building Programs, 1955-1968	Box 61	folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Buildings and Grounds Reorganization, undated	Box 69	folder 12
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Buildings and Grounds, Part 1 of 2, 1945-1970	box 20	folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Buildings and Grounds, Part 2 of 2, 1945-1970	box 20	folder 2
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Burnstand Cemetery, 1921-1970	box 22	folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Campus Improvement, 1967-1976	box 22	folder 8
Language of the Material: English.		
Campus Maps and Guides, 1968-1969	box 19	folder 9

Language of the Material: English.		
Campus Master Plan, 1945-1972	box 19	folder 8
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Capital Outlay Plan, 1972	Box 60	folder 4
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Contracts and Reports, 1973-1974	Box 61	folder 2
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Cookeville Tax Map, 1963	box 25	folder 4
Language of the Material: English.		
Deed, Jere Whitson and Wife to Tennessee Board of Education, 1921-10-19	box 22	folder 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Deeds		
Fire Prevention Inspection, 1965	box 21	folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Future Building Ideas, Part 1 of 3, 1963-1972	box 21	folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Future Building Ideas, Part 2 of 3, 1963-1972	box 21	folder 7
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Future Building Ideas, Part 3 of 3, 1963-1972	box 21	folder 8
Language of the Material: English.		
Good and Goodstein Architects, 1967	box 20	folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Hensley-Schmidt, Inc., 1974	box 20	folder 11
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
I.C. Thomasson and Associates, Inc., 1968-1971	box 20	folder 10
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Inspection Recommendations and Maintenance Requests, 1973	Box 61	folder 3
Language of the Material: English.		
Land Acquisition and Building Construction, 1968-1970	box 22	folder 2
Language of the Material: English.		
Warranty Deeds from Sam V. Crawford and Wife and from John Claude Darwin and Wife Betty Darwin , 1950	box 22	folder 3

Language of the Material: English.		
Legal Agreements - Architects, 1966 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 66	folder 11
Naming of Buildings, 1976 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 89	folder 8
Naming of Buildings, Part 1 of 2, 1962-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 20	folder 3
Naming of Buildings, Part 2 of 2, 1962-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 20	folder 4
Physical Plant Costs, 1967 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 21	folder 4
Projected Building Program, 1965 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 20	folder 5
Reports re: Housing, Facilities, and Utilities, 1961-1974 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 60	folder 3
Room Number Changes, 1976 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 21	folder 3
Sorrell Bros. Construction, 1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 20	folder 9
Standard Form of Agreement, 1968 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 21	folder 2
Steinbaugh, Harwood, Bledsoe Architects, 1965-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 20	folder 7
Steinbaugh, Harwood, Rodgers Architects, 1971-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 20	folder 8
Tennessee Central Railway Company, 1961-1969 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 22	folder 4
Tennessee State School Bond Authority, Part 1 of 2, 1960-1975	box 22	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Tennessee State School Bond Authority, Part 2 of 2, 1960-1975	box 22	folder 7
Language of the Material: English.		
Housing		
itle/Description	Instances	

Athletes, 1967	Box 84	folder 8	
Language of the Material: English.			
Complaints and Dormitory Organization By-laws Ratification, 1971-1973	Box 60	folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
Dormitories - General, 1964-1965	box 3	folder 1	
Language of the Material: English.			
Fraternity Housing, 1968-1971	box 3	folder 2	
Language of the Material: English.			
General, 1967	Box 84	folder 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - New Residence Hall, 1961-1962	box 1	folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - New Residence Hall, 1961-1963	box 1	folder 6	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - Smith Lodge, 1967-1972	box 1	folder 4	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - Unit 5, 1956-1966	box 1	folder 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - Unit 6 and Unit 8, Part 1 of 2, 1961-1967	box 2	folder 1	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - Unit 6 and Unit 8, Part 2 of 2, 1961-1967	box 2	folder 2	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Men's Dormitories - Unit 7 - Change Orders, 1967-1968	box 2	folder 4	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - Unit 7 - Correspondence, 1965-1969	box 2	folder 3	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Men's Dormitories - Unit 7 - Testing Lab Reports, 1967	box 2	folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - Unit 10, 1967	box 2	folder 6	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - Unit 11, 1969	box 2	folder 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
Men's Dormitories - Unit 12, 1968	box 2	folder 8	
	<b>-</b>		

<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Naming of Dormitories, 1962-1968	box 2	folder 9
Language of the Material: English.		
Off-campus, 1967	Box 84	folder 9
Language of the Material: English.		
Policies, 1961-1972	Box 60	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
President's Residence, 1941-1964	Box 78	folder 8
President's Residence - New, 1961-1974	Box 78	folder 7
Language of the Material: English.		
Reports, 1966-1967	Box 84	folder 10
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Dormitory Corporation, 1977	box 2	folder 10
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Dormitory Corporation, 1978-1987	Box 83	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Village - Contract and Fiscal Records, 1970-1974	box 4	folder 1
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Village - Contracts, 1968	box 4	folder 5
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Village - General, Part 1 of 2, 1964-1972	box 4	folder 3
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Village - General, Part 2 of 2, 1964-1972	box 4	folder 4
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Village - Plans and Construction, 1972-1973	box 3	folder 5
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Village - Plans and Construction, Part 1 of 2, 1970-1971	box 3	folder 3
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Village - Plans and Construction, Part 2 of 2, 1970-1971	box 3	folder 4
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Tech Village - Problems, Progress, and Contracts, 1968-1974	Box 59	folder 11

Language of	of the	Material:	English.

Tech Village - Progress Reports and Change Orders, 1971-1974	box 4	folder 2	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - Apartment Colony Project, 1946-1963	box 5	folder 1	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - Civilian Production Administration, Part 1 of 2, 1945-1946	box 5	folder 3	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - Civilian Production Administration, Part 2 of 2, 1945-1946	box 5	folder 4	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - Cottage Grove Project, 1945-1948	box 4	folder 8	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - Federal Works Agency, 1945-1949	box 5	folder 6	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - General, 1947-1948	box 5	folder 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - Housing Report, 1946	box 4	box 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - Science Annex, 1947-1949	box 5	folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - Title V Housing Handbook of Information , 1946	box 4	folder 6	
Language of the Material: English.			
Veterans' Housing Project - Walnut Hall Project, 1947	box 5	folder 2	
Language of the Material: English.			
Women's Dormitories - Dixie Court, 1945-1953	box 1	folder 1	
Language of the Material: English.			
Women's Dormitories - New South Hall, 1949-1964	box 1	folder 3	
Language of the Material: English.			
Women's Dormitories - New South Hall, 1950-1951	box 1	folder 2	
Language of the Material: English.			

# **Support Buildings**

Title/Description	Instances	
Derryberry Hall - Contract and Fiscal Records, 1959-1972 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16	folder 3
Derryberry Hall - Furnishings, 1959-1960 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16	folder 4
Derryberry Hall - Naming, 1960 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 61	folder 4
Derryberry Hall - Plans and Construction, 1966-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16	folder 6
Derryberry Hall - President's Office, 1950 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16	folder 7
Derryberry Hall - Remodeling, Part 1 of 2, 1951-1965 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16	folder 1
Derryberry Hall - Remodeling, Part 2 of 2, 1951-1965 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16	folder 2
Derryberry Hall - Simplex Time System, 1959-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 16	folder 5
Infirmary, 1943-1978 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 19	folder 4
Library - Air Conditioning, 1965-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 15	folder 3
Library - Equipment, 1941-1949 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 14	folder 2
Library - Financial, 1948-1950 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 14	folder 1
Library - Furniture and Fixtures, 1948 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 14	folder 4
Library - General, 1949 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 15	folder 2
Library - Harwood, Architect, 1945-1948 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 14	folder 7
Library - Nashville Products Co., 1941-1950 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 15	folder 1
Library - Planning Committee, 1967-1975	box 15	folder 5

Language	of the	Material:	Englis	h.

Library - Remington Rand, Inc., 1946-1949 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 14	folder 6
Library - Remodeling, 1946-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 15	folder 4
Library - Sneed and Co., 1945-1948 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 14	folder 3
Library - Specifications, 1948 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 13	folder 6
Library - Tower Clock and Chimes, Part 1 of 2, 1948-1958 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 15	folder 8
Library - Tower Clock and Chimes, Part 2 of 2, 1948-1958 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 15	folder 9
Library - Waterproofing, 1952-1954 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 14	folder 5
Maintenance Complex - Phase I, 1966-1975 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 19	folder 5
Maintenance Complex - Phase II, 1973-1976 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 19	folder 6
New Library, Part 1 of 2, 1966-1975 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 15	folder 6
New Library, Part 2 of 2, 1966-1975 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 15	folder 7
Safety and Security Building, undated <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 19	folder 7
Tech Union - Furnishings, 1954 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 17	folder 4
Tech Union - General, Part 1 of 3, 1946-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 17	folder 1
Tech Union - General, Part 2 of 3, 1946-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 17	folder 2
Tech Union - General, Part 3 of 3, 1946-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 17	folder 3
Tech Union - Post Office, Part 1 of 2, 1953-1972	box 17	folder 5

Lang	gua	ge	of	the	Material:	English.

Tech Union - Post Office, Part 2 of 2, 1946-1976 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 17	folder 6
Tech Union - Remodeling, 1965 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 17	folder 7
University Center - Change Orders, 1969-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 19	folder 1
University Center - Fiscal Records, Part 1 of 2, 1966-1972 Language of the Material: English.	box 18	folder 5
University Center - Fiscal Records, Part 2 of 2, 1966-1972 Language of the Material: English.	box 18	folder 6
University Center - Furnishings, 1970-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 19	folder 2
University Center - General, Part 1 of 3, 1965-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 18	folder 2
University Center - General, Part 2 of 3, 1965-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 18	folder 3
University Center - General, Part 3 of 3, 1965-1973 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 18	folder 4
University Center - Ideas, 1965-1969 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 18	folder 1
University Center - Management Ideas, 1967-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	Box 29	folder 13
University Center - Use of Facilities, 1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 19	folder 3

# Utilities

Title/Description	Instances	
Boiler - Burner Conversion - Blueprints, circa 1970-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 24	folder 4
Boiler - Burner Conversion - Specifications, 1970-1971 Language of the Material: English.	box 24	folder 5
Central Chilling System, Part 1 of 2, 1968-1972 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 22	folder 14
Central Chilling System, Part 2 of 2, 1968-1972	box 23	folder 1

Centrex Telephone System, 1968-1975 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 22	folder 12
Chimney Erection Specifications, 1965 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 24	folder 6
Contract with Telephone Company, 1959-1965 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 22	folder 11
Electrical Contract, 1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 22	folder 9
Electrical Distribution System, 1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 22	folder 10
Heating Plant - General, Part 1 of 4, 1946-1962 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 23	folder 2
Heating Plant - General, Part 2 of 4, 1946-1962 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 23	folder 3
Heating Plant - General, Part 3 of 4, 1946-1962 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 23	folder 4
Heating Plant - General, Part 4 of 4, 1946-1962 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 23	folder 5
Heating Plant - Remodeling, 1962-1965 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 24	folder 1
Heating Plant - Remodeling, 1966-1970 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 24	folder 2
Heating Plant - Renovation, 1967-1971 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 24	folder 3
Steam Generator Installation, 1965 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 24	folder 7

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Service, 1936-1981

Creator: Lions Club (Cookeville, Tenn.)

<u>Creator</u>: Putnam County (Tenn.). Airport Committee <u>Creator</u>: School Study Committee for Putnam County

**Creator**: National Water Safety Congress, Inc.

### Description

The Service series consists of records and reports related to Derryberry's volunteer activities with local, regional, and national committees and organizations. The bulk of files are Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS) visiting committee records; and correspondence, membership lists, and publications of the Cookeville Rotary Club and Cookeville Lions Club. Other materials of note are the minutes, draft reports, and final report of the School Study Committee for Putnam County, which examined the conditions and needs of the county public schools in 1962 and developed a plan for consolidation. The series is arranged alphabetically by folder title, then chronologically by date of creation.

- Universities and colleges -- Accreditation
- Schools -- Centralization
- Public schools
- County school systems
- Aquatic sports -- Safety measures
- Schools -- Furniture, equipment, etc.
- Public school closings
- Kiwanis Club (Cookeville, Tenn.)
- United States. Army. Reserve Officers' Training Corps
- Southern Association of Colleges and Schools

Title/Description	Instances	
Civitan Club, 1948-1965	Box 76	folder 10
Language of the Material: English.		
Governors Boat Safety Committee, 1958-1959	Box 65	folder 4
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Kiwanis Club, 1946-1965	Box 76	folder 4
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Lion's Club, 1945-1974	Box 70	folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Middle Tennessee State Commencement Address, 1970	Box 65	folder 2
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
National Library Week State Committee, 1963-1964	Box 69	folder 6
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Non-Tech Commencements at which Derryberry Gave an Address, 1960-1971	Box 29	folder 12
Language of the Material: English.		
Putnam County Airport Committee, 1973	Box 65	folder 5
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Reserved Officers' Training Corps (ROTC) Advanced Summer Camp at Fort Bragg, 1972	Box 65	folder 7

Reserved Officers' Training Corps (ROTC) Advanced Summer Camp at Fort Bragg - The Braggadier, Souvenir of Visit, 1972	Box 30	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Reserved Officers' Training Corps (ROTC) Officer Orientation at Fort Benning , 1972	Box 65	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Rotary Club, 1941-1981	Box 70	folder 5
Language of the Material: English.		
School Study Committee for Putnam County, Part 1 of 2, 1962	Box 30	folder 8
Language of the Material: English.		
School Study Committee for Putnam County, Part 2 of 2, 1962	Box 26	folder 4
Language of the Material: English.		
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools and Engineer's Council for Professional Development - Tennessee Agricultural and Industrial State University, 1962	box 42	folder 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges, circa 1970s	Box 88	folder 14
Language of the Material: English.		
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Committee on Standards and Reports, Part 1 of 2, 1965-1968	box 41	Folder 1
Language of the Material: English.		
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Committee on Standards and Reports, Part 2 of 2, 1965-1968	box 41	Folder 2
Language of the Material: English.		
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Arlington State College, Part 1 of 2, 1963-1964	box 45	Folder 1
Language of the Material: English.		
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Arlington State College, Part 2 of 2, 1963	box 45	Folder 2
Language of the Material: English.		
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Augusta College, 1967	box 41	Folder 3
Language of the Material: English.		
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Georgia Institute of Technology, 1963	box 43	Folder 2

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Georgia State University, 1971-1972	box 42	Folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Lamar University, Part 1 of 2, 1973	Box 46	Folder 1	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Lamar University, Part 2 of 2, 1972-1973	Box 46	Folder 2	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Louisiana State University, Part 1 of 2, 1973	box 43	Folder 6	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Louisiana State University, Part 2 of 2, 1973	box 43	Folder 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Milligan College, 1967	box 44	Folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Mississippi State College For Women, 1963	box 44	Folder 1	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - North Carolina State University, 1973	box 44	Folder 2	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - North Texas State College, 1962	box 45	Folder 6	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Sam Houston State College, 1969	box 45	Folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of Alabama Huntsville, 1969-1970	box 42	Folder 4	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of Alabama Huntsville, Part 1 of 2, 1970	box 41	Folder 4	

. 0			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of Alabama Huntsville, Part 2 of 2, 1969-1970	box 41	Folder 5	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of Florida, 1968-1969	box 42	Folder 3	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of Georgia Vet School, 1966-1967	box 43	Folder 1	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of Mississippi School of Pharmacy, 1962-1973	box 42	Folder 1	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of North Carolina, Part 1 of 2, 1970-1971	box 44	Folder 3	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of North Carolina, Part 2 of 2, 1967-1971	box 44	Folder 4	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of Tennessee at Martin, 1974	box 42	Folder 2	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of Texas at Arlington, Part 1 of 2, 1972-1973	box 45	Folder 3	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - University of Texas at Arlington, Part 2 of 2, 1974	box 45	Folder 4	
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Western Kentucky State College, 1962	box 43	Folder 4	
Language of the Material: English.			
Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Western Kentucky State College, 1962-1963	box 43	Folder 5	

Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Visiting Committee - Western Kentucky State College, Part 1 of , 1962-1963	box 43	Folder 3	
Language of the Material: English.			
Survey of Castle Heights Military Academy, 1961-1962	Box 69	Folder 7	
Language of the Material: English.			
Tennessee Education Association, circa 1936, 1941, 1957, 1973	Box 68	Folder 18	
Language of the Material: English.			
Water Safety Congress, 1952-1971	Box 65	Folder 10	
Language of the Material: English.			
Controlled Access Headings:			

National Water Safety Congress, Inc.

### Photographs, 1912-1977

### **Scope and Contents**

The Photographs series contains prints and negatives depicting campus buildings, students, athletic teams, Derryberry and his family, and events. Also included are printing mats and blocks of formal Derryberry portraits. Some of the campus prints are photographs of graphite drawings of buildings and maps. Many of the negatives from 1942-1943 appear to have been printed in the Class of 1942 and 1943 yearbooks. The series is arranged alphabetically by folder title, then chronologically by date of creation. See also: RG 112 - Photo Services photographs for more photographs of Derryberry.

- College students -- Societies, etc.
- College students
- Travel
- black-and-white photographs
- Cheerleading
- Cheerleaders
- College athletes
- Football
- Women college athletes
- Baseball
- Baseball players
- College buildings
- Gymnastics
- University of Oxford -- Lacrosse
- University of Oxford -- Tennis
- University of Tennessee -- Football
- Track and field
- Track and field athletes
- Archery

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Derryberry, William Everett papers

- · Universities and colleges -- Employees
- Tennis
- Tennis players
- College campuses
- Dormitories
- Student housing
- Cordell Hull Lake (Tenn.)
- Commencement ceremonies
- Homecoming
- Academic libraries
- Dale Hollow Lake (Tenn. and Ky.)
- Center Hill Lake (Tenn.)
- · scrapbooks
- Derryberry, Joan (Gertrude Joan Pitt-Rew), 1906-1998
- Derryberry, Walter Everett, 1935-
- Walker, June Elisabeth Derryberry, 1937-
- Tennessee Technological University. Army ROTC
- Burritt College
- Wesley Foundation (Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville)
- Cookeville High School (Cookeville, Tenn.)
- Evins, Joe L. (Joe Landon), 1910-1984
- · Clement, Frank Goad
- · United States. Army. Air Corps
- Roaden, Arliss L., 1930-
- University of Oxford

Title/Description	Instances	
Administration and Staff - Dean Wallace Prescott and Everett Derryberry, 1970 June	Box 50	Folder 47
Administration and Staff - F. U. Foster Family, Negative, 1942 June 24	Box 52	Folder 15
Administration and Staff - Facilities, undated	Box 37	Folder 3
Administration and Staff - Henry L. Shelby, undated	Box 50	Folder 9
Administration and Staff - James Brown, F. U. Foster, Louis Johnson, and Edward Cornelius, undated	Box 50	Folder 16
Administration and Staff - Leonard Crawford, 1957, 1960, undated	Box 50	Folder 5
Administration and Staff - President Q. A. Smith (includes negative), undated	Box 49	Folder 24
Administration and Staff - President Thomas A. Early, undated	Box 49	Folder 23
Administration and Staff - President's Council with Principal of Blind School, 1954	Box 50	Folder 30
Administration and Staff - Retirees and Service Pin Award Recipients, undated	Box 50	Folder 42
Administration and Staff - T. W. Kittrell, 1941 September 27	Box 50	Folder 7
Administration and Staff (includes negative), 1965, 1969-1974, undated	Box 50	Folder 28

Athletics - Archery - Mary Sue Cummings, Negative, 1942 May	Box 52	Folder 10
Athletics - Archery - Women, Negatives, circa 1942-1943	Box 52	Folder 21
Athletics - Baseball, 1924, undated	Box 37	Folder 18
Athletics - Basketball - Men (includes negatives), 1918, 1943, 1955, 1957, 1961, 1964, undated	Box 37	Folder 17
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University Golden Eagles (Men's basketball team)</li> </ul>		
Athletics - Burritt College Football Team (negatives), 1932	Box 86	Folder 3
Athletics - Cheerleader Camp, 1959	Box 37	Folder 37
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University Coed Cheer Team (Cheerleading team)</li> </ul>		
Athletics - Cheerleader Camp, 1960	Box 37	Folder 39
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University Coed Cheer Team (Cheerleading team)</li> </ul>		
Athletics - Cheerleaders, 1953–1954	Box 37	Folder 40
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University Coed Cheer Team (Cheerleading team)</li> </ul>		
Athletics - Cheerleaders, 1959–1960	Box 37	Folder 41
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University Coed Cheer Team (Cheerleading team)</li> </ul>		
Athletics - Cheerleaders, undated	Box 37	Folder 42
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University Coed Cheer Team (Cheerleading team)</li> </ul>		
Athletics - Cheerleaders, Negative, circa 1942-1943	Box 52	Folder 22
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University Coed Cheer Team (Cheerleading team)</li> </ul>		
Athletics - Coach Derryberry with University of Tennessee at Martin Football Team, circa 1934-1936	Box 51	Folder 11
Athletics - Coach John Oldham, undated	Box 50	Folder 8
Athletics - Football - Presenting Derryberry with Game Ball, 1971	Box 37	Folder 20

#### Controlled Access Headings:

Tennessee Technological University Golden Eagles (Football team) Folder 19 Athletics - Football (includes negatives), 1920-1921, 1924, Box 37 1928, 1931, 1943, 1956, 1961, 1972, undated Controlled Access Headings: Tennessee Technological University Golden Eagles (Football team) Box 36 Folder 2 Athletics - Football (oversized), 1922, 1971, undated Box 37 Folder 12 Athletics - Gymnastics, 1961 Folder 4 Box 52 Athletics - Oxford University Lacrosse Team, 1931–1932 Box 95 Folder 2 Athletics - Oxford University Lacrosse Team (oversized), 1930-1931 Box 52 Folder 5 Athletics - Oxford University Tennis Team, 1931–1932 Athletics - Rifle Team, undated Box 37 Folder 15 Folder 14 Athletics - Swim Team - Men, 1961 Box 37 **Controlled Access Headings:** Tennessee Technological University Golden Eagles (Men's swim team) Box 49 Folder 36 Athletics - Tangerine Bowl, 1953 **Controlled Access Headings:** Tennessee Technological University Golden Eagles (Football team) Athletics - Tennis Team - Men, Negative, 1942 May Box 52 Folder 11 **Controlled Access Headings:** 

#### Tennis

 Tennessee Technological University Golden Eagles (Men's tennis team)

Athletics - Track and Field - Men (includes negatives), 1942-1943, 1961, undated

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

 Tennessee Technological University Golden Eagles (Men's track and field team)

Athletics - University of Tennessee at Martin Football Team, Box 85

Athletics - University of Tennessee Football Team Photo and Varsity Letter Certificate (includes negative), 1925

Athletics - Women at Tennis Courts, Negative, 1942

Box 52

Folder 7

Folder 7

Folder 16

Box 37

	Folder 38 Folder 1
ox 35	Folder 1
ox 35	Folder 2
ox 35	Folder 12
ox 52	Folder 7
ox 35	Folder 4
ox 35	Folder 3
ox 35	Folder 6
ox 35	Folder 7
ox 35	Folder 8
ox 35	Folder 41
ox 35	Folder 36
ox 90	Folder 5
ox 35	Folder 9
ox 35	Folder 10
ox 35	Folder 37
ox 35	Folder 11
ox 35	Folder 13
ox 35	Folder 14
ox 35	Folder 24
ox 35	Folder 16
ox 35	Folder 21
ox 35	Folder 17
ox 35	Folder 18
	ox 52 ox 35

# Derryberry, William Everett papers

	Box 50	Folder 51
Campus - Johnson Hall, undated	Box 35	Folder 19
Campus - Kittrell Hall, undated	Box 35	Folder 20
Campus - Library, Negatives of Model, 1942	Box 52	Folder 24
Campus - Maps, undated	Box 35	Folder 22
Campus - Memorial Gym, 1967, undated	Box 35	Folder 25
Campus - Memorial Gym, Printing Plate, undated	Box 52	Folder 3
Campus - Men's Dormitories, 1967	Box 35	Folder 5
Campus - Nursing Building (Former Tech Training School or Seventh Street School), 1950	Box 35	Folder 23
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tennessee Technological University. Whitson-Hester School of Nursing</li> </ul>		
Campus - oversized, circa 1940s-1970s	Box 36	Folder 1
Campus - Pennebaker Hall, 1968	Box 35	Folder 26
Campus - Physical Plant Complex, 1974	Box 35	Folder 27
Campus - Prescott Hall (includes negative), undated	Box 35	Folder 28
Campus - President's Home (includes negatives), 1964-1966, undated	Box 35	Folder 29
Campus - Quadrangle (includes negative), undated	Box 35	Folder 31
Campus - Site of New Library, Negatives, 1942 May	Box 52	Folder 13
Campus - South Hall, 1941, undated	Box 35	Folder 35
Campus - Tech Village, 1967	Box 35	Folder 30
Campus - Unidentified (includes negative), circa 1942-1943, undated	Box 35	Folder 40
Campus - University Center (includes negative), 1968, undated	Box 35	Folder 32
Campus - Wesley Foundation House, 1958	Box 35	Folder 33
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Wesley Foundation (Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville)</li> </ul>		
Campus - West Annex, 1948 January 16	Box 35	Folder 39
Campus - West Hall, 1960 May	Box 85	Folder 10
Campus - Whitson Building, Brass Printing Plate, undated	Box 52	Folder 6
Campus - Whitson Library, 1966, undated	Box 35	Folder 34

Campus - Women's Dormitories, 1958-1967, undated	Box 35	Folder 15
Cookeville - Cookeville High School Cheerleaders, undated	Box 37	Folder 43
Derryberry Family, 1961	Box 85	Folder 23
Derryberry Family (negatives), circa 1930s-1940s	Box 86	Folder 1
Derryberry in Martin, Tennessee, circa 1933-1936	Box 85	Folder 8
Derryberry with others, oversized, circa 1960s-1970s	Box 95	Folder 1
Derryberry with others, Part 1 of 2, 1960-1973, undated	Box 51	Folder 8
Derryberry with others, Part 2 of 2, 1960-1973, undated	Box 51	Folder 9
Derryberry, solo, 1971, undated	Box 51	Folder 10
Events - Alumnus Banquet, 1951	Box 49	Folder 26
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae		
Events - American Legion Boys State, undated	Box 50	Folder 50
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>American Legion. Department of Tennessee. Boys State</li> </ul>		
Events - Amy Vanderbilt Visit, 1963	Box 49	Folder 40
Events - Assembly Program, Tyner High School Chorus, 1966 May 4	Box 37	Folder 8
Events - Baccalaureate Service, 1953	Box 49	Folder 21
Events - Baccalaureate Service, Negatives, 1942 June	Box 52	Folder 14
Events - Banquet for Governor Gordon Browning, undated	Box 49	Folder 30
Events - Banquets, 1969, undated	Box 50	Folder 48
Events - Breakfast for Student Leaders, 1967	Box 50	Folder 49
Events - Chattanooga Alumni Meeting, 1958	Box 50	Folder 19
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae		
Events - Class of 1929 Reunion, 1955	Box 50	Folder 17
Events - College Day, Central High School, Chattanooga, 1955	Box 50	Folder 20
Events - Columbia High School Reunion, 1974 June 01	Box 50	Folder 21
Events - Concerts - Acuff, Roy, undated	Box 37	Folder 9
Events - Concerts - Gallatin High School Chorus, 1968	Box 50	Folder 25
Events - Contact Prints, undated	Box 51	Folder 13
•		

Events - Cordell Hull Dam Dedication, 1973 October 3	Box 85	Folder 14
Events - Dedication, 1971 October	Box 50	Folder 43
Events - Derryberry and Unindentified Politician Shaking Hands to Mark the Name Change from Tennessee Polytechnic Institute to Tennessee Technological University, 1965	Box 49	Folder 28
Events - Derryberry Inaguration, Nitrate Negatives, 1940	Box 51	Folder 14
Events - Derryberry Presenting University Seal to Charles R. Miller, President of Citizens Bank, 1967	Box 49	Folder 39
Events - Derryberry Retirement Tribute and Banquet, 1974	Box 51	Folder 1
Events - Derryberry's Birthday Party, 1966	Box 50	Folder 56
Events - Derryberry's Birthday Party, 1971	Box 50	Folder 57
Events - Derryberry's Birthday Party (includes negatives), 1973	Box 50	Folder 58
Events - Dinner at Tech Honoring Joe L. Evins, undated	Box 49	Folder 5
Events - Erich Segal, 1974	Box 50	Folder 46
Events - Evaluation Committee, Livingston, Tennessee, undated	Box 50	Folder 22
Events - Franklin County Alumni Meeting, 1956	Box 50	Folder 24
Events - Governor Frank Clement Signing Bill Making Tech a University, 1965 March	Box 70	Folder 3
Events - Graduation, undated	Box 49	Folder 22
Events - Graduation (includes negative), 1942 June 5	Box 49	Folder 17
Events - Graduation, 1961	Box 49	Folder 15
Events - Graduation, 1971	Box 49	Folder 14
Events - Graduation, 1972	Box 49	Folder 12
Events - Graduation, 1974	Box 49	Folder 19
Events - Graduation Procession, undated	Box 49	Folder 20
Events - Helen Erwin's Birthday, 1973	Box 50	Folder 54
Events - Holiday Inn Sign: Welcome Distinguished Educators, undated	Box 88	Folder 5
Events - Homecoming, 1961	Box 49	Folder 43
Events - Homecoming, 1964	Box 49	Folder 44
Events - Horse Racing in England (negatives), circa 1928-1940s	Box 85	Folder 27

Events - Joe L. Evins at Tech Aqua Dedication, 1971 September	Box 49	Folder 7
Events - Joe L. Evins Day, 1975	Box 85	Folder 20
Events - June Derryberry's Wedding, undated	Box 85	Folder 22
Events - Library Dedication, undated	Box 49	Folder 32
Events - Library Holding 200,000 Volumes, 1963	Box 49	Folder 34
Events - May Day, 1961	Box 37	Folder 2
Events - Meeting of Association for Field Services in Teacher Education at Eastern Tennessee State College, 1958 May	Box 50	Folder 23
Events - Parent and Family Life Workshop, 1960	Box 50	Folder 29
Events - Parties, undated	Box 50	Folder 55
Events - Pearl S. Buck, 1967 February	Box 50	Folder 52
Events - President's House Open House, 1971	Box 37	Folder 38
Events - President's Office Christmas Parties, 1971, 1973	Box 50	Folder 53
Events - Representatives from Ryukyu Islands with Derryberry, 1955 February	Box 49	Folder 35
Events - Rod Macleish, 1968	Box 50	Folder 40
Events - Rotary Club Old Folks Night, 1943 May 12	Box 52	Folder 18
Events - Sigma Chi Conference, 1977	Box 85	Folder 19
Events - Steamship and England (negatives), circa 1928-1930s	Box 85	Folder 26
Events - Tennessee Higher Education Commission Legislative Dinner, 1971	Box 49	Folder 37
Events - Tennessee Tech Commencement (includes slides and negatives), circa 1970s	Box 85	Folder 18
Events - Tony Mason, Purdue Coach, 1969	Box 50	Folder 41
Events - Tran Van Dinh, Assembly Speaker, 1964	Box 50	Folder 34
Events - Travel in Europe (negatives), circa 1928-1940s	Box 85	Folder 25
Events - Travel to the Western United States, 1960	Box 85	Folder 24
Events - Twenty-fifth Anniversary Celebration, 1941	Box 49	Folder 38
Events - Unidentified, Negatives, circa 1942-1943	Box 52	Folder 23
Events - Union Carbide Presentation, 1970	Box 50	Folder 32
Events - University of Chattanooga Doctor of Literature, 1965	Box 50	Folder 36
Events - University of Tennessee Chattanooga Commencement, 1965	Box 51	Folder 7

Events - University of Tennessee Football Game Award Ceremony, circa 1970s	Box 85	Folder 17
Events - University of Tennessee Junior College at Martin Reunion, 1973	Box 50	Folder 33
Events - Vocations Day, 1951	Box 49	Folder 41
Events - Voyage to England, 1928	Box 85	Folder 12
Faculty - Charles Faulkner Bryan, undated	Box 50	Folder 4
Controlled Access Headings:		
Bryan, Charles Faulkner		
Faculty - Charles Faulkner Bryan and Edith Hillis Bryan, 1938–1939	Box 49	Folder 25
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>Bryan, Charles Faulkner</li><li>Bryan, Edith Hills</li></ul>		
Faculty - Faculty Scholarship Winners, 1973–1974	Box 50	Folder 38
Faculty - Frey, P. V. Overall, W. J. Huddleston, and Hooper Eblen, undated	Box 50	Folder 27
Faculty - General, 1929-1930, 1933-1935, 1937	Box 49	Folder 9
Faculty - Howard Friend, Negatives, 1943	Box 52	Folder 19
Faculty - Maude Terry, undated	Box 50	Folder 11
Faculty - Maude Terry and C. P. Snelgrove, 1942 May	Box 52	Folder 12
Hunting Group - Henry Shelby, Derryberry, and Others, 1970	Box 85	Folder 13
Joan Pitt-Rew Derryberry's Photographs (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s	Box 86	Folder 2
Military - Armed Forces Day, 1951	Box 37	Folder 29
Military - Army Air Corps, circa 1940s	Box 37	Folder 28
Military - Army Air Corps Cadet Facilities, circa 1940s	Box 37	Folder 26
Military - Army Air Corps Cadets Graduating Classes, 1943, undated	Box 37	Folder 22
Military - Army Air Corps Cadets Graduations, circa 1940s	Box 37	Folder 23
Military - Army Air Corps Cadre (includes negatives), circa 1940s	Box 37	Folder 25
Military - Army Air Corps Officers with Derryberry, circa 1940s	Box 37	Folder 24
Military - Fighter Planes over Library, 1948	Box 85	Folder 15
Military - Flight School, undated	Box 49	Folder 31

Military - Home Guard, Negatives, 1943  Military - ROTC, undated  Military - ROTC Cadets at Fort Benning, Georgia, 1959  Military - ROTC Cadets at Fort Bragg, NC, undated  Military - ROTC Cadets at Fort Bragg, NC, undated  Military - ROTC Drill Team, 1963  Military - ROTC Drill Team, 1963  Military - Services Honoring Captain Claire Smartt Jr., Army Air Corps, circa 1943  Military - State Guard Reunion, Negatives, 1943 February  ROTC Drill Team, 1963  Military - State Guard Reunion, Negatives, 1943 February  ROTC Drill Gazes Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, 1920  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Tennessee State Guard  Military - United States Army Major General William  Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated  Box 37  Folder 36  People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s  Meople - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Mox 85  Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated  Box 50  Folder 29  Places - Board of Folder 29  Places - Hurricane Creek Bridge, Center Hill Lake,			
Military - ROTC Cadets at Fort Benning, Georgia, 1959  Military - ROTC Cadets at Fort Bragg, NC, undated  Box 37  Folder 33  Military - ROTC Drill Team, 1963  Military - ROTC Drill Team, 1963  Military - Services Honoring Captain Claire Smartt Jr., Army Air Corps, circa 1943  Military - State Guard Reunion, Negatives, 1943 February 28  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, 1920  Box 50  Folder 35  Military - Tench Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Box 37  Folder 21  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Military - United States Army Major General William Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Army Major General William Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated  Box 37  Folder 36  People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s  Box 50  Folder 26  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  Box 85  Folder 16  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 14  People - Tiplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 18  People - University, 1973  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Tiplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 18  People - Tiplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19  People - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Box 50  Folder 29	Military - Home Guard, Negatives, 1943	Box 52	Folder 8
Military - ROTC Cadets at Fort Bragg, NC, undated Box 37 Folder 33  Military - ROTC Drill Team, 1963 Box 37 Folder 32  Military - Services Honoring Captain Claire Smartt Jr., Army Air Corps, circa 1943  Military - State Guard Reunion, Negatives, 1943 February Box 52 Folder 16  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, 1920 Box 50 Folder 35  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s Box 37 Folder 21  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated Box 37 Folder 21  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Tennessee State Guard  Military - United States Army Major General William Box 37 Folder 34  Military - United States Army Major General William Box 37 Folder 36  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated Box 37 Folder 36  People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s Box 50 Folder 26  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974 Box 85 Folder 16  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973 Box 50 Folder 39  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated Box 50 Folder 14  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated Box 50 Folder 14  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s Box 85 Folder 28  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1920s-1930s Box 50 Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated Box 49 Folder 29	Military - ROTC, undated	Box 37	Folder 35
Military - ROTC Drill Team, 1963  Military - Services Honoring Captain Claire Smartt Jr., Army Air Corps, circa 1943  Military - State Guard Reunion, Negatives, 1943 February 28  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, 1920  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tenenssee State Guard at Tech, undated  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Military - United States Army Major General William  Box 37  Folder 21  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Tennessee State Guard  Military - United States Army Major General William  Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated  Box 37  Folder 34  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s  Box 50  Folder 26  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  Box 85  Folder 16  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  Box 50  Folder 10  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 14  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 14  People - Zulicka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 50  Folder 15  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Box 50  Folder 29	Military - ROTC Cadets at Fort Benning, Georgia, 1959	Box 37	Folder 31
Military - Services Honoring Captain Claire Smartt Jr., Army Air Corps, circa 1943  Military - State Guard Reunion, Negatives, 1943 February 28  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, 1920  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Tennessee State Guard  Military - United States Army Major General William  Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Army Major General William  Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated  Box 37  Folder 34  People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s  Box 50  Folder 36  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  Box 85  Folder 16  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  Box 50  Folder 10  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  Box 50  Folder 29  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 14  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 14  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 18  People - Turiplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 19	Military - ROTC Cadets at Fort Bragg, NC, undated	Box 37	Folder 33
Army Air Corps, circa 1943  Military - State Guard Reunion, Negatives, 1943 February 28  Controlled Access Headings:  • World War, 1939-1945  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, 1920  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Morth War, 1939-1945  • Tennessee State Guard  Military - United States Army Major General William  Military - United States Army Major General William  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated  Morth War, 1939-1945  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated  Morth War, 1939-1945  Morth War, 1939-19	Military - ROTC Drill Team, 1963	Box 37	Folder 32
Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, 1920  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Military - United States Army Major General William Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated  More - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  Box 85  Folder 36  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 14  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 49  Folder 29	,	Box 37	Folder 27
Military - Tech Cadet Corps, 1920  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945  Tennessee State Guard  Military - United States Army Major General William  Box 37  Folder 34  Military - United States Army Major General William  Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated  Box 37  Folder 36  People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s  Box 50  Folder 3  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  Box 85  Folder 16  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  Box 50  Folder 39  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 14  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 50  Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated  Box 49  Folder 29		Box 52	Folder 16
Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s  Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated  Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945 Tennessee State Guard  Military - United States Army Major General William Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated  Box 37 Folder 34  People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s  Box 50 Folder 3  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  Box 85 Folder 16  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  Box 50 Folder 39  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50 Folder 14  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 50 Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated  Box 49 Folder 29	· ·		
Military - Tennessee State Guard at Tech, undated Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945 Tennessee State Guard Military - United States Army Major General William Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated Box 37 Folder 36 People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972 People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s Box 50 Folder 3 People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974 Box 85 Folder 16 People - Herman Spivey, undated Box 50 Folder 10 People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973 People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973 Box 50 Folder 39 People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated Box 50 Folder 14 People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s Box 50 Folder 15 Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated Box 49 Folder 29	Military - Tech Cadet Corps, 1920	Box 50	Folder 35
Controlled Access Headings:  World War, 1939-1945 Tennessee State Guard  Military - United States Army Major General William Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated Box 37 Folder 36  People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s Box 50 Folder 3  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974 Box 85 Folder 16  People - Herman Spivey, undated Box 50 Folder 10  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973 Box 50 Folder 39  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated Box 50 Folder 14  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s Box 85 Folder 28  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927 Box 50 Folder 29	Military - Tech Cadet Corps, circa 1940s	Box 37	Folder 30
Beiderlinden with Derryberry, circa 1950s  Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated Box 37 Folder 36  People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s Box 50 Folder 3  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974 Box 85 Folder 16  People - Herman Spivey, undated Box 50 Folder 10  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973 Box 50 Folder 44  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973 Box 50 Folder 39  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated Box 50 Folder 14  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s Box 85 Folder 28  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927 Box 50 Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated Box 49 Folder 29	Controlled Access Headings:  • World War, 1939-1945	Box 37	Folder 21
People - Charles J. Lear and Family, Athens, Tennessee, 1972  People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  Box 85  Folder 16  People - Herman Spivey, undated  Box 50  Folder 10  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  Box 50  Folder 39  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 21  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 85  Folder 28  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Box 50  Folder 29		Box 37	Folder 34
People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s  People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  Box 85  Folder 16  People - Herman Spivey, undated  Box 50  Folder 10  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  Box 50  Folder 39  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 21  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 85  Folder 14  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Box 49  Folder 29	Military - United States Coast Guard Band, undated	Box 37	Folder 36
People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974  Box 85  Folder 16  People - Herman Spivey, undated  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  Box 50  Folder 44  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated  Box 85  Folder 16  Box 50  Folder 44  Folder 39  Folder 21  Folder 21  Folder 21  Folder 25  Folder 26  Folder 27  Folder 28  Folder 28  Folder 28	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Box 50	Folder 26
People - Herman Spivey, undated  People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Polder 19  Polder 29  Polder 29	People - Clifford Barbour, circa 1950s-1960s	Box 50	Folder 3
People - Pamela Neese, Miss MTSU, Sherry Yarbrough, and Derryberry at Middle Tennessee State University, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  Box 50  Folder 39  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 21  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 85  Folder 14  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Box 50  Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated  Box 49  Folder 29	People - Derryberry and Arliss L. Roaden, 1974	Box 85	Folder 16
People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973  People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated  Box 50  Folder 14  Polder 28  Folder 28  Folder 29	People - Herman Spivey, undated	Box 50	Folder 10
People - Tennessee State Board of Education Group Photo, circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 85  Folder 14  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 85  Folder 28  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Box 50  Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated  Box 49  Folder 29		Box 50	Folder 44
Circa 1960s  People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated  Box 50  Folder 14  People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s  Box 85  Folder 28  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927  Box 50  Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated  Box 49  Folder 29	People - Robert James Sr. and Derryberry, 1973	Box 50	Folder 39
People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s Box 85 Folder 28  Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927 Box 50 Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated Box 49 Folder 29	•	Box 85	Folder 21
Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927 Box 50 Folder 15  Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated Box 49 Folder 29	People - Triplets Vera, Lera, and Eva, undated	Box 50	Folder 14
Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated Box 49 Folder 29	People - Zulieka Hughes (negatives), circa 1920s-1930s	Box 85	Folder 28
	Personal - Dodge Touring Car, circa 1926-1927	Box 50	Folder 15
Places - Hurricane Creek Bridge, Center Hill Lake, Box 50 Folder 2	Places - Dale Hollow Lake, Tennessee, undated	Box 49	Folder 29
Tennessee, undated		Box 50	Folder 2

Places - Non-Tennessee Tech, undated	Box 37	Folder 1
Places - Oak Ridge, Tennessee, circa 1940s	Box 49	Folder 33
Places - Oxford University (negatives), circa 1928-1932	Box 85	Folder 5
Politicians - Derryberry Presenting Photo of Five Governors to Joel L. Evins, undated	Box 49	Folder 4
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Politicians - Governor Buford Ellington Autographed, circa 1967-1971	Box 37	Folder 50
Politicians - Governor Frank Clement and Lucille Clement Receiving Honorary Degrees, 1963 June	Box 37	Folder 46
Politicians - Governor Frank Clement Autographed, circa 1953-1967	Box 37	Folder 49
Politicians - Governor Gordon Browning and Derryberry, circa 1949-1953	Box 37	Folder 47
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Politicians - Governor Jim Nance McCord and Derryberry, circa 1945-1949	Box 37	Folder 44
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Politicians - Governor William Prentice Cooper and Officials, circa 1939-1945	Box 37	Folder 45
Politicians - Governor Winfield Dunn and Derryberry, 1973, undated	Box 37	Folder 51
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Politicians - Governor Winfield Dunn with Derryberry Family after Signing Proclamation Honoring Derryberry, 1974 May 30	Box 49	Folder 1
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991</li> <li>Derryberry, Joan (Gertrude Joan Pitt-Rew), 1906-1998</li> </ul>		
Politicians - Governor Winfield Dunn with Derryberry Supporters after Signing Proclamation Honoring Derryberry, 1974 May 30	Box 49	Folder 6
Politicians - Governor Winfield Dunn, Derryberry, and Trisha Nixon Cox at Cordell Hull Dam Dedication, 1973 October 3	Box 37	Folder 48

Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Politicians - Joe L. Evins, Derryberry, and the Five Governors, 1966	Box 49	Folder 2
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Politicians - Senator Albert Gore Sr., 1973	Box 50	Folder 6
Politicians - The Five Governors, 1966, undated	Box 49	Folder 3
Portraits - Derryberry Family (includes negatives), circa 1942-1943, 1962, undated	Box 51	Folder 6
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991</li> <li>Derryberry, Joan (Gertrude Joan Pitt-Rew), 1906-1998</li> <li>Derryberry, Walter Everett, 1935-</li> <li>Walker, June Elisabeth Derryberry, 1937-</li> </ul>		
Portraits - Gertrude Joan Pitt-Rew Derryberry (includes negatives), undated	Box 51	Folder 3
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Derryberry, Joan (Gertrude Joan Pitt-Rew), 1906-1998</li> </ul>		
Portraits - William Everrett Derryberry (includes negatives), 1930s-1940s	Box 85	Folder 9
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Portraits - William Everrett Derryberry, Part 1 of 2, 1959-1972, undated	Box 51	Folder 4
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991</li> </ul>		
Portraits - William Everrett Derryberry, Part 1 of 2 (includes negatives), 1959-1972, undated	Box 51	Folder 5
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Portraits - William Everrett Derryberry, Printing Photograph Mats, undated	Box 52	Folder 1
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Portraits - William Everrett Derryberry, Printing Plates, undated	Box 52	Folder 2
Controlled Access Headings:		

• Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991		
Scrapbook of photographs from Derryberry's Oxford University years to circa 1970s, undated	Box 36	3 3
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College students</li> <li>College presidents</li> <li>Derryberry, William Everett, 1906-1991</li> <li>University of Oxford</li> </ul>		
St. John's College Group (oversized), 1929	Box 95	Folder 3
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>College students</li><li>University of Oxford</li></ul>		
People - Student Body and Faculty Group Pictures (oversized, rolled), 1925-26, 1930	Box 94	NA NA
Students - Activities, 1941–1969	Box 50	Folder 1
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College students</li> </ul>		
Students - Alumni Association Officers, 1954–1965	Box 50	Folder 31
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae</li> <li>Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae Societies, etc Administration</li> <li>Tennessee Technological University Alumni Association</li> </ul>		
Students - Associated Student Body Council, 1953–1959	Box 49	Folder 42
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College student government</li> <li>College students</li> <li>College students Societies, etc.</li> <li>Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)</li> </ul>		
Students - Associated Student Body Council, undated	Box 49	Folder 27
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College student government</li> <li>College students</li> <li>College students Societies, etc.</li> <li>Student Government Association (Tennessee Technological University)</li> </ul>		
Students - at President's Home, undated	Box 51	Folder 2
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul><li>College students</li><li>university and college buildings</li></ul>		

• Tennessee Technological University. Walton House

10111100000 100111101000010011, 11011000		
Students - Business Administration Group, 1930–1931	Box 50	Folder 12
Controlled Access Headings:		
College students		
Students - Classroom Activities, 1930	Box 50	Folder 13
Controlled Access Headings:		
College students		
Students - Classroom Activities, 1957	Box 49	Folder 45
Controlled Access Headings:		
College students		
Students - Classroom Activities, 1960	Box 85	Folder 11
Controlled Access Headings:		
College students		
Students - Classroom Activities, 1961	Box 49	Folder 46
Controlled Access Headings:		
College students		
Students - Classroom Activities, 1963	Box 49	Folder 47
Controlled Access Headings:		
College students		
Students - Classroom Activities, 1969	Box 49	Folder 48
Students - Classroom Activities, undated	Box 49	Folder 49
Students - Classroom Activities, Negatives, circa 1942-1943	Box 52	Folder 20
Students - First Specialist in Education Graduates, 1971	Box 49	Folder 11
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College students</li> <li>Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae</li> <li>Tennessee Technological University. College of Education</li> </ul>		
Students - Graduating Class of 1929 (includes negatives), 1929	Box 49	Folder 8
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae		
Students - Graduating Class of 1930, 1930	Box 49	Folder 10
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae		
Students - Graduating Class of 1939, 1939	Box 49	Folder 13
Controlled Access Headings:		

<ul> <li>Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae</li> </ul>		
Students - Graduating Class of First MA Degrees, 1960	Box 49	Folder 16
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae</li> </ul>		
Students - Graduating Class of First PhD Students, 1974	Box 49	Folder 18
Controlled Access Headings:		
• Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae		
Students - Leaders, 1965	Box 50	Folder 18
Controlled Access Headings:		
College students		
Students - Mrs. Crouch, First M.A. Degree Conferred, undated	Box 50	Folder 37
Controlled Access Headings:		
Universities and colleges Alumni and alumnae		
Students - Music Groups - Black Singers, undated	Box 37	Folder 11
Students - Music Groups - Choral, undated	Box 37	Folder 13
Students - Music Groups - Concert Band, 1964	Box 37	Folder 7
Students - Music Groups - Marching Band (includes negatives), 1942-1943, undated	Box 37	Folder 10
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Golden Eagle Marching Band (Tennessee Technological University)</li> </ul>		
Students - Music Groups - Tech Troubadours, 1957-1961, undated	Box 37	Folder 6
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>Tech Troubadours (Tennessee Technological University)</li> </ul>		
Students - Music Groups - The Four Teens, 1957–1958	Box 37	Folder 5
Students - Parachute Club, 1973	Box 50	Folder 45
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College students Societies, etc.</li> </ul>		
Students - Tech Aggies, 1943 March 19	Box 52	Folder 17
Controlled Access Headings:		
<ul> <li>College students Societies, etc.</li> <li>Agriculture Club (Tennessee Technological University)</li> </ul>		
Students (includes negatives), 1942-1944, 1961, undated	Box 37	Folder 4
Controlled Access Headings:		

College students

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Audiovisual, 1961-1974**

Creator: Derryberry, Joan (Gertrude Joan Pitt-Rew), 1906-1998

Language of the Material: English.

### **Description**

The Audiovisual series contains 16mm film, reel to reel tapes, and DVDs of documentaries on Tennessee Tech, Tennessee Tech events and commencement exercises, sessions of the Putnam County Court in April 1962, and unidentified films. The series is arranged alphabetically by folder title, then chronologically by date of creation.

- World War, 1939-1945
- Commencement ceremonies
- Interviews
- Documentary film

Title/Description	Instances	
"A Prologue" Print #4 produced for Tennessee Tech by WDCN-TV, Nashville, 16mm film, 28:55 minutes, 1966 June	box 32	folder 1
<u>Physical Location</u> : Out for digitization, may not be reshelved upon return.		
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
"A Prologue" Print #4 produced for Tennessee Tech by WDCN-TV, Nashville, access copy DVD, 28:55 minutes, 1966 June	box 31	object 2
<u>Physical Location</u> : Out for digitization, may not be reshelved upon return.		
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
"A Prologue" Print #4 produced for Tennessee Tech by WDCN-TV, Nashville, master copy DVD, 28:55 minutes, 1966 June	box 31	object 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Announcement of Accreditation, Reel to reel tape, 1966 November	box 34	reel 4
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Associated Student Body Candidates and Public Programs, Reel to reel tape, 1964	box 33	reel 14
<u>Physical Location</u> : Out for digitization, may not be reshelved upon return.		

<del></del>		
Baccalaureate and Commencement, Reel to reel tape, 1964 June	box 33	reel 2
Language of the Material: English.		
Choate - Group Session #5 and #6, Reel to reel tape, 1968 December	box 34	reel 7
<u>Physical Location</u> : Out for digitization, may not be reshelved upon return.		
Language of the Material: English.		
Commencement, Reel to reel tape, 1963 June	box 33	reel 1
Language of the Material: English.		
Commencement - Dr. John Compton Speaker, Reel to reel tape, 1967	box 33	reel 7
Language of the Material: English.		
Commencement, Reel to reel tape, 1968 August	box 33	reel 3
Language of the Material: English.		
Commencement, Reel to reel tape, 1970 June	box 33	reel 4
Language of the Material: English.		
Commencement, Reel to reel tape, 1971 June	box 33	reel 5
Language of the Material: English.		
Commencement, Reel to reel tape, 1972 June	box 33	reel 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Commencement, Reel to reel tape, 1973 June	box 33	reel 8
Language of the Material: English.		
Commencement, Reel to reel tape, 1973 August	box 33	reel 9
Language of the Material: English.		
Commencement, Reel to reel tape, 1974 August	box 33	reel 10
Language of the Material: English.		
Congressman Joe L. Evins' Day, 16mm film, 1966 October 18	box 31	reel 4
Language of the Material: English.		
Derryberry "A" 16mm film, undated	box 31	reel 5
Language of the Material: English.		
Derryberry "B" 16mm film, undated	box 31	reel 6
Language of the Material: English.		
Faculty Address by Dr. Russell, Reel to reel tape, 1968 September	box 34	reel 6

Langua	ge of the Material:	English.

Faculty Meeting, Fall, Reel to reel tape, 1974 <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 34	reel 15
Faculty Workshop by Dean Lewis, Reel to reel tape, undated <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 34	reel 11
Faculty Workshop, Reel to reel tape, 1969 September Language of the Material: English.	box 34	reel 8
Joan Derryberry, Reel to reel tape, undated <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 34	reel 12
Miscellaneous tape, Reel to reel tape, undated <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 34	reel 14
President Derryberry Recognition Banquet Reel 1, Reel to reel tape, 1974 June	box 34	reel 9
Language of the Material: English.		
President Derryberry Recognition Banquet Reel 2, Reel to reel tape, 1974 June	box 34	reel 10
Language of the Material: English.		
Putnam County Court Sessions Reel 1, Reel to reel tape, 1962 April	box 33	reel 12
Language of the Material: English.		
Putnam County Court Sessions Reel 2, Reel to reel tape, 1962 April	box 33	reel 13
Language of the Material: English.		
Tech Achieves University Status, Reel to reel tape, 1964	box 34	reel 1
<u>Language of the Material</u> : English.		
Tech Appreciation Day Reel 1, Reel to reel tape, 1966 May Language of the Material: English.	box 34	reel 2
	hor 24	maal 2
Tech Appreciation Day Reel 2, Reel to reel tape, 1966 May <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 34	reel 3
Tech Hymn, Reel to reel tape, 1961 June	box 33	reel 11
Language of the Material: English.		
Tennesse Tech during World War II, DVD, 55:16 minutes, undated	box 31	object 3
Language of the Material: English.		
Controlled Access Headings:		
• World War, 1939-1945		

Unidentified 16mm film, undated

# Derryberry, William Everett papers

Language of the Material: English.	box 31	reel 7	
Unidentified, Reel to reel tape, undated <u>Language of the Material</u> : English.	box 34	reel 13	
Veterans Day, Reel to reel tape, 1967 November Language of the Material: English.	box 34	reel 5	

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents